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Sh. Darshan Kumar Garg
Deputy General Manager
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New Delhi
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Reserve Bank of India, Lucknow

Sh. Shiv Shanker
Deputy Director
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Operational
Expenses
38.95%
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Provision & ) Interest on Other Income
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16.57% 70 Borrowings
42.42%

Income on
Investments |R§0me on
19.07% vances
58.48%

B Income on Investments
@ Other Income

I Income on Advances




Y1 .01, AT 9,
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Deposit Mix (%) Productivity
<
£
<
Demand Deposits Term Deposits Per Branch Business Per Employee Business
M 2021 M 2022 [ 2023 M 2024 M 2021 M 2022 [ 2023 M 2024
NPA Position Profit After Tax
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[H sub Standard | 507.22 1002.12 732.97 693.30
[l poubtful 780.70 562.02 844.79 1012.63
[ Loss 24.47 167.65 48.87 22.14
[ Total NPA 1312.39 1731.79 1626.63 1728.08
[ Sub B Doubtful [ Loss [l Total NPA W2021 2022 [@2023 [l 2024
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Statutory Auditors

Central Auditor
M/s V.P. ADITYA & CO., Kanpur

Branch Auditors

M/s Rakesh Bikash & Co.

M/s Nitin Kumar Agrawal & Co.
M/s R B Gabhawala & Co.

M/ s Jain Varshney & Co.

M/s Manoj Shobhit & Associates
M /s Shri Kumar & Associates
M/s Alok Sharma & Co.

M/s Rakesh Rajesh & Co.

M/s Singh & Nagayach

M/ s Prabodh Patodia & Co.
M/s Lalit K Shah & Co.

M/s Nitin Kumar Agarwal & Associates
M/s CVM & Associates

M/s] AM A K & Associates

M/s AS & Co.

M/s A Anand & Co.

M/s Rakesh K & Co.

M/ s Sharma Rajeev & Co.

M/s Raj Kumar Gupta & Associates
M/s Anand Saxena & Co.

M/s Seth Chaturvedi & Jain

M/s Raj Rakesh & Co.

M /s Mukesh Kumar & Associates
M/s Neeraj Atri & Associates

M/s Ravindra Jyoti Agarwal & Co.
M/s P Singh & Co.

M/s Nazar & Co.

M/s Manoj Khurana & Associates
M/sS K A & Associates

M/s Raj K Aggarwal & Associates LLP
M/s Grover Lalla & Mehta

M /s Kailash Sushil & Associates.
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M/ s Singhal Sunil & Associates.
M/sSPMG & Co.

M/s B K Gupta & Associates
M/s Raj Har Gopal & Co.

M/s M Verma & Associates
M/sP V AR & Associates

M/s D S P & Associates

M/s L C Kailash & Associates
M/s Ved Jain & Associates

M/s VPGS & Co.

M/s Jain Ashwini & Co.

M/s Sandeep Ramniwas Gupta & Co.
M/ s Payal & Associates

Bankers

Reserve Bank of India
Punjab National Bank

State Bank of India

H.D.F.C. Bank

I.C.I.C.I. Bank Ltd.

Axis Bank Ltd.

Bank of Baroda

IDBI Bank Ltd.

Tamilnadu Gramin Bank
Saptgiri Gramin Bank
Puduvai Bharthiar Gramin Bank
Punjab Gramin Bank
Andhra Pradesh Gramin Vikas Bank
Telangana Gramin Bank
Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank
RBL Bank

Bandhan bank

DCB Bank

IDFC First Bank Ltd

A U Small Finance Bank

Ujjivan Small Finance Bank
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yINaf®d w9 / ADMINISTRATIVE SET-UP
Rerfar wem 31.03.2024 as on 31.03.2024

YT ST / Head Office

ITH / Name
Jrpa
Sh. Sanjeev Bhardwaj

o ST UBTel SRTATed
Sh. Jai Prakash Agarwal
2 JU= HAR

Sh. Upendra Kumar
2 gg- HHR

Sh. Pawan Kumar
CIRENIFECRISH]

Sh. Kishor Chilana

1 31l HAR T
Sh. Anil Kumar Gautam

<14 / Name

ST GebeT 91q Tl

Sh. Mukesh Babu Gupta
21 NI Jig

Sh. Rajendra Mohan

21 I g Ired
Sh. Yogendra Singh Yadav
2 = g

Sh. Narendra Singh

2 IRT [AR

Sh. Sharad Kumar

21 3 AR AT
Sh. Sh. Ajay Kumar Mittal
AT AT AT

Sh. Amitabh Verma

21 3T HAR

Sh. Anil Kumar

21 20 faa s
Sh. Vinay Mishra

2 Rgeret g

Sh. Rituraj Singh

21 31T gam f¥g
Sh. Amit Pratap Singh
i1 i e
Sh. Archit Rastogi

A FAT Saad

Sh. Malay Srivastava

U<q / Post
3regeT
Chairman

HeTdd-eh
General Manager

HeTU g~ h
General Manager
HelJd-gdh
General Manager

HelJd-Edh
General Manager

HETe~ed, Fahdl faurT
General Manager, Vigilance Department

faHmITEAE / Deptt. Incharge

fI¥9TT / Department

or@ favmT

Accounts Department

T UG debeileh fa9TT
Information Technology Department
W I b

Staff Learning Centre

ferteror fawmT

Inspection Department

IRV EICNERCEIT

Financial Inclusion Department

G FEEd [dabrd favmT

Human Resource Development Department
ESSIRERIN

Recovery Department

ST UG fadrT [T, = gemaq faunRT U Ardfe T foamT

Planning & Development Department, General Administration

Department & Marketing Department
TH.UAU. fa4mT

SMA Department

EURCEIN]

Loans Department

sise SIRTH yg=e faqmT

Credit Risk Management Department
Jeey Afrdrery

Chairman Secretariat

fafer faumr

Law Department
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Regional Manager

3 Ao HAR e

Sh. Sanjay Kumar Gandherv
£ Mid< Rig rad

Sh. Govind Singh Rawat

3l Jebe AR Il

Sh. Mukesh Kumar Gupta

A o Rig
Sh. Rajendra Singh

2 &Y GRIT
Sh. Pradeep Khurana

2 <9

Sh. Deepak

) G HAR 3

Sh. Santosh Kumar Jha
£ Gebol HSATR

Sh. Pankaj Bhatnagar
2 ST RAR ATfAD
Sh. Anuj Kumar Manglik
1 ¥ SR 2

Sh. Ram Autar Sharma
IR |

Sh. Sanjay Gupta

A IS {AR TEd
Sh. Anuj Kumar Yadav

A R R
Sh. Rajkumar Dwivedi
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a=lg sraiera

REGIONAL OFFICE

&
Region

JTRIET

Amroha

Moradabad

1o

RRikS

Budaun
Bijnor

4 ?
Jhansi

Gonda

Ghaziabad

HoTHHRTIR

Muzaffarnagar

AR

Rampur

JFATGR AT

Alipur Chopla

N
Sambhal

FARTHYR

Balrampur

el

Thakurdwara
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b0
o a=ig sratea /
Sr. Regional Office
No.
1 3
Alipur Chopla
2 AN
Amroha
3 3
Balrampur
4 .
Bijnor
5 A
Badaun
6
Ghaziabad
7 AN
Gonda
Jhansi
9 g
Moradabad
10 3
Muzaffarnagar
11 3
Rampur
NEE
12 Sambhal
13 >
Thakurdwara
I / Total

g4 SR AR Reafar a2 31.03.2024
Regional Office-wise Position as on 31.03.2024

Ry Fif®
Branches Staff
66 271
73 311
66 239
83 342
71 296
87 319
92 374
81 343
64 336
74 298
71 278
76 275
63 244
967 4087

*za@ o7 widw e I 8/t includes 07 Service Branches
T guE wEad @ 161 HHE TN @/t includes 161 Staff of Head Office

aififep Wi : 2023-24

ST HT
Deposits

16656483
24176855
18017967
27635818
17507415
25391846
29996469
26161045
32847584
20627684
12295258
16632338

16731248

284678010

(1 EIRT #) (Amount in thousand)

R UT
Advances

15354414

17369139

12277456

16383938

20697396

13105330

21450063

22532167

16007902

11377097

14153177

14951943

10465784

206125807

‘Dl gadrd
Total Business

32010897

41545994

30295424

44019756

38204811

38497177

51446533

48693212

48855486

32004780

26448435

31584281

27197031

490803817

Y% wgaam
¥ faear %
% Share in
Bank
Business

6.52
8.46
6.17
8.97
7.78
7.84
10.48
9.92
9.95
6.52
5.39
6.44

5.54

100
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“db D YIfd Bl STdD’”

"Performance of the Bank at a Glance"

QUREEEINE)) (Amount in thousand)
.94, N—— .
Sr.No. /Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

A yqE yufd gae /

Key Performance Indicators

1 PHrde S99 / No. of Districts Covered 20 20 20
2 IMRATRAT &1 AT / No.of Branches 967 956 949
= IfHT T /
General Banking Branches 960 948 941
@) U0/ A)Rural 712 709 705
Q) AEE / B) Semi Urban 168 161 159
) ¥e¥ / C) Urban 66 64 63
) HEFMTRI / D) Metropolitan 14 14 14
AdT M@ / Service Branches 7 7 7
®) A5eBY / A) Semi Urban
@) el /B) Urban 5 5 5
3 @l HHAN (FESd 96 A URFged B Blsas) /
Total Staff (Excluding Deputed from Sponsor Bank) 4087 4151 3979
@) SURIh H I 3MAHRT / A) Of which officers 2510 2475 2288
4 STHRIRMET / Deposits 284678034 255237276 231166453
% g / % Growth 11.53 10.41 12.83
5  YAfdd 31a¥ / Refinance Outstanding 10673216 13246093 10581241
% g / % Growth -19.42 25.18 -39.81
6 @ XU Td AH (FHrar ¥R /
Gross Loans & Advances (O/S amt.) 206126226 193006874 173403895
% g / % Growth 6.80 11.30 2.75
fa=g Ho 6 H =i wrarfesdr &3 @1 =01/ Of 6 Above,
Loans to Priority Sector 180896278 172147470 160027059
favg W0 6 * =fiver ST SR/ SR/ R
@I &/ Of 6 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC 64236357 61129651 54736316
fa=g Ho 6 ¥ et BIC, WA YD I HYD HAGIGRl DI
F/ Of 6 Above, Loans to SF/MF/ AL 133693665 127227778 113734500
fa=g o 6 ¥ enfiieT arcu=ig D! Dl 0T/ Of 6 Above,
Loans to Minorities 42058749 40037795 37632000
U5 31U/ C.D.Ratio 7241 75.62 75.01
fder 3Ry / Investment Outstanding 109647489 96563121 83132328
% & / %Growth +13.55 +16.16 +9.16
THOYS03TRO 19T /SLR Investment 70550223 72308033 73846607
A THOUS0MRO f7d%1 / Non-SLR Investment 39097266 24255088 9285721

Annual Report:2023-24 i



B 3HEd / Average

9  39d SHRIRE / Average Deposits
% f& / % Growth

10  3f9d gAfdd / Average Refinance
% df& / % Growth

11 3T 0T Td 31/ Average Gross Loans & Advances

% gf& / % Growth
12 of9d 1991/ Average Investments
% ai& / % Growth

13 3fd BRIGRI $IY / Average Working Funds
C a8 & 3I~aiid fadafRd 9T/ Loans disbrusement

during the year

14 g fadRd &1/ Total Loans disbrusement

% gfg /% Growth

fa=g |14 H wiAe grAfAedr &3 &1 ko /

Of 14 Above, Loans to P. S.

T ). U0 G, JRIGTETS
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

faavor /Particulars

fa=g |14 # wiAe rggfd Sfa /St / fUeel sfa
P F0T / Of 14 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC

fa=g H.14 | e BiC, AT BYS T BB AolgR] Bl
0T /Of 14 Above, Loans to SF/MF/AL.
fa=g |14 H WS Freqd@IBT BT FT /

Of 14 Above, Loans to Minorities
D SdTqddl / Productivity
15 gfdl ¥RaT / Per Branch
16 gfd HHART / Per Staff

E 9l Yl / Recovery Performance

17 @l /Total
AT / Demand

a9ell / Recovery
arfaed / Overdues

% agell (SIT Rerfd) /Recovery % (June Position)
faavor /Particulars

18 @M &=/ Farm Sector
AT/ Demand

el / Recovery
a1fiea / Overdues

% agei (S Rerfdr) / Recovery % (June Position)

19 R §W &5/ Non Farm Sector
HT / Demand

el / Recovery

aififep Wi : 2023-24

31.03.2024

247596996
10.80
11403868
+3.22
182875647
7.40
71129537
0.64%
279609376

196990553
35.76

172075853

62343549

126453748

42742184

511254
120089

June-23
138583858
107531316

31052541
77.59
31.03.2024

June -23

112379779
86618682
25761096

77.08

June -23
17505377
13245903

31.03.2023

223460852
9.26
11048040
-12.41
170281507
5.50
70680407
15.00%
268654532

145103636
34.49

126473462

45823728

92943400

31414937

472831
107985

June-22
123739610
96548688
27190922
78.03

31.03.2023

June -22
99380807
77149986
22230821
77.63

June -22
24358803
19398702

31.03.2022

204535308
5.90
12613767
-37.21
161403850
1.33
61463432
23.25%
247675204

107894200
1.41

100836100

34057836

81259000

21441100

429936
101676

June-21
102467115
79780059
22687056
77.86

31.03.2022

June -21
83989091
66018275
17970816
78.60

June -21
18478024
13761784
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ST';') faaRoT /Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Afied / Overdues 4259473 4960101 4716240
% ageit (ST Rerfd) / Recovery % (June Poistion) 76.89 79.64 74.48
F gRagrafeaal &1 aiffexor / Assets Classification
20 %) H1-h / A) Standard 188845422 176740585 156086019
) IqHD / B) Sub Standard 6933032 7329659 10021152
) | e/ C) Doubtful 10126336 8447894 5620247
) g%/ D) Loss 221434 488736 1676476
IIT / Total 206126224 193006874 173403894
21  |FP KON BT Hel KON & AT % /
Std. Assets as % to Total Loan & Advances AL P2 e
G  |[amMYSwn & fagayer/
Profitability Analysis
22 BT .TRJT S 11134412 9131586 8170761
Total Interest paid
®) SR IRIT / A) Deposits 10364699 8487533 7629829
) URT / B) Borrowings 769713 644053 540932
23 RIMUAT Y / Establishment Exp. 8231110 6705983 4605592
24 (979 NIerd @R/ 1991160 1931045 1715000
Other Operating Expenses
@@ e e Sy 4949500 1544238 8430377
Provisions made during the year
%) gA0UI0N0 & fawg /
A) Against NPAs 4350000 600000 4445000
&) 3= 99uT_ / B) Other Provisions 599500 944238 3985377
26 fcd Ui 1ol / Total Interest Received 22256468 21579511 17098451
@) F9T Ud HH/
£ Tgmne e Adeiiss 15347140 15582278 12189359
@) gdads §6 /=T dBt & Al @il W/
B) Current A/c with Sponsor Bank /Other Banks I3 AL I
) SBYETSIRD iR/ 4856582 4887716 4108331
C) SLR Investments
7) iR THOT0sMR0 faer /
) NisreSILIR rrsierens 148560 135992 398739
§) 31 &Sl / Other Interest 74580 403899 25080
faaor /Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
27 dfqer 3ma / Misc. Income 3989054 3070831 2742865
28 @M /EIMN @R B A€)/ 378846 3977490 604963

H 3= Ya-{ / Other Informations

29  (3ferdsht s Wy /
Share Capital Deposit Amt. 0 0 0

Annual Report:2023-24 Iy
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faavor /Particulars

30 fcd YrgerT / Cumulative Provision

%) gH0UIoN0 & fawg /
A) Against NPAs

(@) ¥ oW SRl WTs 3fe & fdwg / Out of (A)
Against intangible Assets, Frauds etc.

31 H=IAT FHIT 1ol /
Interest De-recognised

%) 9§ & IR/ A) During the year
@) HfId/ B) Cumulative
32 94 & SRM 3MfaIRad 1/ Loans Written off during the

year
%) @1l b "=/ A) No.of A/Cs
W) ¥/ B) Amount

33 T B/ Reserves

aififep Wi : 2023-24

31.03.2024

11097100

11097127

278101

2744782
16449958

29497
3211839
23343160

31.03.2023

11694502

9055602

248348

2237273
13708088

34482
2505554
24084314

31.03.2022
11726195

11314839

248945

9945176
11529993

51394
3002738
20106824
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JAfHaH Iaa drefl 25 IMER JAT 31.03.2024

25 Branches with Maximum Business as on 31.03.2024
(¥ BWIRT #) (Amount in thousand)

B0 W0 pel a Skl st 6oan::jlqm
S.No. Branch Region Deposits Advances Business
1 RAMGANGA VIHAR 8432 4152989 921046 5074035
2 RAJNAGAR 9128 2042618 1119640 3162258
3 MAJHOLA 8420 2318174 435479 2753653
4 RANHERA 9141 2195802 88255 2284057
5 BHAGWATI GAN] 9013 1601482 480014 2081496
6 AMROHA 8608 1688278 380919 2069197
7 BIJNOR 9259 1530713 502191 2032904
8 ASMOLI 8804 427987 1498422 1926409
9 NAVEEN NAGAR 8450 1192414 696010 1888424
10 |LALITPUR (MAIN) 9451 1335350 535812 1871162
11 BUDAUN MAIN 9310 1443646 426556 1870202
12 | CHANDPUR 9262 1044268 690415 1734683
13  SEMRA 9484 1222398 474476 1696874
14  GWALIOR ROAD 9427 1025303 631642 1656945
15 HARTHALA 8411 1358971 292611 1651582
16  |JHANSHI (MEDICAL) 9412 1343345 288684 1632029
17  BANGLA GAON 8422 1341177 290617 1631795
18 |MAURANIPUR (MAIN) 9416 797709 814608 1612317
19 GAROTHA 9408 578424 1022396 1600820
20 BALRAMPUR 9040 1086735 513129 1599865
21 MUZAFFARNAGER GC 9191 1280858 270166 1551024
22  NAWAB GAN]J 9089 896640 643168 1539808
23  MADAWARA 9454 438256 1087486 1525742
24  DAYANATPUR 9148 1362551 107646 1470198
25  KATRA BHOGCHAND 9069 1112546 349898 1462443

Annual Report:2023-24 L]
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ffreered wvesd &1 yfaded 2023—24

o JUl. YR I w1 eed Avsd el
YT d AR 1976 DI ORT 20 & HH H 31
A 2024 BT FAK 8¢ AT 99 2 4% & df=dl
e ufcraed SR sfbferd gefu=, o™M—slf T
qoAT JfDerdhl BT gfade A8y URgd Hdl & |

1. dfera aR=:

g Ml d AfRIE 1976 @1 GRT 21 @
AT WRA WRPR DI IASlTel 853  faAld
22022019 & IIJAR Ydadi &l AT dbl gerHm
d®% wd |wd Jgodlo IMIUT db & FERTSAT I¥EId
GG AeFd g gIRT Fafid 9eEr Jodlo IrieT d
e d o, for®r ga drafer, gRIeEe |
2 | §% &1 HE¥EF 20 SUGT H Bl g & | SR
UQe S B 19 SFYQl HHYE HRIGMEIE, FERIET
ST,  gef=eer, TdAgETR,
EINI
AfTAYR, 9ar, TMUSl, TeRMYR, BIYS, UM U4

RMYR, RS,

SR,  HJOPBRAR, WERAYR, dNTUd,

T H dUT U IRIT STRRIUS o & ATAR]

(GHUg ERER) # 2|

2. T Golld:

=7 - 99 & o W 8RN 9% Pl Bl 960 Yol
AP TRER ® | AT H 14 AOIfered, 66
IEN), 168 TGS TG 712 TTHIT IR IMfAer & |
SHUCIR IRgri &1 Rfy aRol W o1 # &
TE 2

aififep Wi : 2023-24

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

Directors” Report 2023-24

In terms of Sec.20 of the RRB Act 1976, the Board of
Directors of Prathama UP Gramin Bank has
pleasure in presenting the Fifth Annual Report,
audited balance sheet and profit & loss A/C for the
year ended 31st March 2024 together with the

auditor’s report of the bank.

1. Brief Introduction :

Prathama UP Gramin Bank, sponsored by Punjab
National Bank came into existence with the
amalgamation of two erstwhile RRBs, viz Prathama
Bank and Sarva UP Gramin Bank vide Govt. of
India notification no. 853 dated 22.02.2019 under
section 21 of the RRB Act 1976 with its Head Office
at Moradabad. The area of operation of the Bank is
spread over 20 districts i.e. 19 districts of U.P. state
and 01 in Uttrakhand. District covered are Meerut,
Ghaziabad, Bulandshahr, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Bijnor, Muzaffarnagar, Saharanpur, Baghpat, Jhansi,
Gonda, Shamli,

Hapur, Amroha, Rampur, Moradabad and Sambhal

Lalitpur, Badaun, Balrampur,
in UP. and one branch at Laldang at District

Haridwar in Uttarakhand State.

2. Branch Network :

At the end of the Current financial year, there are
960 Full Fledged branches in our Bank. Branch
network includes 14 metropolitan, 66 urban, 168

semi-urban and 712 rural Branches.

The district-wise position of the branches is given in
Table No. 01. :-
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HRefl . 01/ Table No. 01

SMYg / District Agrurferes el SEAER] PIE I Bl
mEr / MER / IR/ MER / mMEN /
Metropolitan = Urban Br. Semi- Urban  Rural Br. Total Br.

Br. Br.
&Ho®HI0 IHelIYR dluel / R.O. Alipur Chopla
IFRIET / Amroha 0 0 13 55 66
SY AT / Sub Total 0 0 13 53 66
H0PHI0 AFRIET/R.O. Amroha
3FRIET / Amroha 0 6 5 37 48
RIS / Moradabad 0 0 2 14 16
el / Sambhal 0 0 0 9 9
SY AT/ Sub Total 0 6 7 60 73
&0®b10 IeRTYR / R.O. Balrampur
IeRMYY / Balrampur 0 0 6 60 66
$Y AT / Sub Total 0 0 6 60 66
&0®b10 93 /R.O. Budaun
g2 / Budaun 0 3 15 43 61
I™7e / Sambhal 0 0 1 9 10
SY9 AT / Sub Total 0 3 16 52 71
gowlo fau=IR /R.O. Bijnor
4R / Bijnor 0 0 22 59 81
gRER /Haridwar 0 0 0 1 1
SY9 AT / Sub Total 0 0 22 60 82
&godbI10 TforTErg / R.O. Ghaziabad
TS / Meerut 8 1 5 4 18
iSTATETG / Ghaziabad 6 1 2 3 12
glYs / Hapur 0 1 2 14 17
goT<eleY / Bulandshahar 0 4 4 8 16
MT9gETR / G.B. Nagar 0 0 5 10 15
9IT9d / Baghpat 0 1 1 7 9
SY 1T / Sub Total 14 8 19 46 87
go®dIo MvsT/R.O. Gonda
el / Gonda 0 4 15 73 92
SY AT/ Sub Total 0 4 15 73 92
&odI0 STl /R.O. Jhansi
ST / JThansi 0 9 12 27 48
JAferdyR / Lalitpur 0 5 2 25 32
SY AT / Sub Total 0 14 14 52 80
&o®bI0 YRIcIEI / R.O. Moradabad
HRIQMETS / Moradabad 0 17 6 37 60
H9el / Sambhal 0 0 0 3 3
NMYR / Rampur 0 0 0 1 1
SY9 AT / Sub Total 0 17 6 41 64
&HoBI0 JOIFHITR /R.O. Muzaffarnagar
HITHYTR / Muzaffar Nagar 0 4 14 23 41
Il / Shamli 0 2 3 10 15
MERAYN / Saharanpur 0 3 8 7 18
SY9 I / Sub Total 0 9 25 40 74

Annual Report: 2023-24 gpil
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&0®DI0 MY / R.O. Rampur

MY / Amroha 0 4 10 57 71
SY9 AT / Sub Total 0 4 10 57 71
g0®d10 AHd /R.O. Sambhal

RIS / Moradabad 0 0 1 8 9

el / Sambhal 0 5 6 56 67

SY I3 / Sub Total 0 5 7 64 76

&H0®BI0 STHIEIRT/ R.O. Thakurdwara

HTGTETS / Moradabad 0 0 7 46 53

NMHYR / Rampur 0 0 2 8 10

SY9 AT / Sub Total 0 0 9 54 63
HEART / Grand Total 14 69 163 710 960*

S99 07 91 @ enfAe §/* It Includes 07 Service Branches.

31.03.2024 P USHIRAGAR dfidpd il &
fqaror ARofl Fer 02 # 4 9o § -

Details of branches categorized incumbency-wise as
on 31.03.2024 is given in Table No. 02. :-

aRofl |, 02 / Table No. 02

IMER / Branches
Sofi—I / Scale -1
SJN—II /Scale - II
ON—II1 /Scale - I1I
YUN—IV /Scale - IV
Sofl—v /Scale -V
AT / Total

3. ameﬁ

fadi 31.03.2024 T § B UgRd e Yol
$.2000 FRIS, ST h T 10 UdH & 200 RIS 3
4 fovad 21 db @1 sfWew ghar W Yol
T. 60.53 BRIS & Ol fb HAM B IRPR (50%),
gadd dd (35%) (ST -eHe db) Tl IR USe
DR (15%) §RT Y& & |

(AR HE&AT—03)

H¥AT / Number
192
275
413
77
3
960

3. Share Capital :

As on 31.03.2024, the authorized Share Capital of
the Bank is Rs.2000 crore, divided into 200 crore
shares of Rs.10 each. The subscribed and fully paid
up share capital of the bank is Rs. 60.53 crore, which
is subscribed by Central Government (50%),
Sponsor Bank (Punjab National Bank) (35%) and
State Government (15%) respectively.

(Table No. 03)

AR . 03 / Table No. 03

(1 BIRT #)
faavor / Particulars

STRTYST BT AT (%) /
Ratio of Share Capital (%)

33YSiT / Share Capital (in amt)

aififep Wi : 2023-24

HIRd AX¥hIR /
Govt. of India

50%

302629

(Amount in thousand)
yad®s db/ U WIR,/ HdA/ Total

Sponsor Bank State Govt.
35% 15% 100%
211840 90788 605257
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3. STHRIRMET -

9y & GRM Hol SERICRAT 1153% & &R A
®. 294407 ARG DI I B WT T qY P w.
2552373 IRT | 9P . 2846780 G & T} & |
PR SHN TA a9 (31.03.23) TO 2443794 ARG ©
AU 9 IY (31.0324) H WO 2655926 A D
R W e 5 a9 05.80% gfg @ ATde
08.68% I gfg Tol &I AT |

UIgd STATY A 99 (31.03.23) W0 1754397 @ &
ATUeT 39 99 (31.03.24) H W0 1934541 G & WX
R Vel | fored T 9y 04.73% gfg @ AU 10.26%
@I gfg <ol B T |

BH AN dlell SRl BT BRAT 31.03.2024 B
67.96% ¢ | (ARl 3. 04)

T 1 .. ATV §h, JRISTETS

3. Deposits:

Total deposits increased from Rs. 2552373 Lakh to
Rs. 2846780 Lakh during the year with a growth of
Rs. 294407 Lakh at the rate of 11.53%.

Core Deposit increased from Rs. 2443794 Lakh
(31.03.23) to Rs. 2655926 Lakh (31.03.24) showing
growth of 08.68% as against 05.80% previous year.

CASA increased from Rs. 1754397 Lakh (31.03.23) to
Rs. 1934541 Lakh (31.03.24) showing growth of
10.26% as against 4.73% previous year.

The share of low cost deposits is 67.96% as on
31.03.2024. (Table No. 04)

ARefl . 04 / Table No. 04

(1 BIRY #) (Amount in thousand)
31.03.24 31.03.23
Dol STHT Ddl Dol STHI bl
Ol &I WdwY 2 ; = .
Nature of Depos/it ard / iRt/ gfeerd siw /0 @@/ IR/ yfcEE siw/
A/cs Amt. % share to A/cs Amt. % share to
total deposit total deposit
i 75462 4523683 1.59 71282 4851172 01.90
Current Dep.
9dd STHT / Saving Dep. 11581243 188930461 66.37 11215781 170588575 66.84
A1afe ST/ Term Dep. 342406 91223890 32.04 333938 79797529 31.26
AT/ Total 11999111 284678034 100 116210014 255237276 100

9§ & o # gfY vIRaT SERINBRT %. 2956 T ¢ |
fy HHaN) SHRINRIT . 696 oG 81 AT € |
(areft €. 05)

Per branch deposit is Rs.2965 lacs at end of the year.
Per employee deposits is Rs. 696 lacs.

(Table No.05)

ARYfl 9. 05/ Table No. 05

(@1 EIRT #)

FIGINICIACE) Per Branch Deposit
gfa B1iHE ST Per Employee Deposit
gAfd= :

9% 9 g iR T FoT FAEHEl B G B
forg =mere & gAfda ura faar 2

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.24 31.03.23
296540 268954
69655 61488

5. Refinance:

The bank has availed refinance from NABARD to
increase its agriculture and rural credit operations.

Annual Report:2023-24 gpk}
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S 99 @ SRM d96 ERT TEIL (THUR) & During the year bank has availed refinance of Rs.
IR . 70000.00 AT BT AAT YA.SL (TTHATSN)  70000.00 Lakh under ST (SAO) and Rs. 20000.00
% AT T 20000.00 ARG BT ﬂﬂﬁc_d A/ErS ¥ Lakh under ST (ASAO) from NABARD and
U fhar 71 € TAT A Blel Aol & 3I<Fid  outstanding as on 31.03.2024 under Medium Term

31.03.2024 PT 3[AY I 5. 16720.35 AR &I T | Scheme is Rs.. 16720.35 Lakh. The details of
Qq"\fw Eﬁﬁa f3r &7 fJavor 9RO 4. 06 §  agencywise refinance amount are given in Table
fear T 2 No. 06.

ARvfl 4. 06 / Table No. 06
(RIf3r EOIRT #) (Amount in thousand)

feie  wiga A ura gAafda 202223 4 fear  faAie 31.03.24
31.03.2023 ®I 202324/  2023-24/ AT YAHIAAE,/ Dl AGUT/

deAT / Institution JaeY / Sanctioned Refinance Repayment Balance as on
Balance as on Limit Availed during 31.03.24
31.03.2023 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24

1. IS d6 / National Bank
— B HI0FHOUO /

N 8000000 7000000 7000000 8000000 7000000
— faRad reudTei=

wog070 / 2000000 6000000 2000000 2000000 2000000
Addl. Short Term S.A.O.

— TSPl HIOHOUO

©)/ ; 0 0 0 ;
Short Term S.A.O. (O)

— UGN WSS/ 3243159 ; 159147 30918707 1672035

Medium Term Schematic
SY—IIT / Sub Total 13243159 13000000 9159147 40918707 10672035
2. IS 3MATg 46 / National Housing Bank

— HBTNE TSRS /
Medium Term Schematic

3. A B3 HHAN) BIsAH SddYA< HIVURINE / NSKFDC

4.3l dbds d BIsH R SddUd T HIRURIE / NBCFDC

309 i J 154 155
5. YA USYel HRC BIgA 0T SdlUH T HRURYA / (NSFDC)
0 . 0 0 0
6. ¥Tdl fAHeT BIgA ~add Sdaduie HRURYA / (NHFDC)
2625 . J 1599 1026
IRT / Total 13246093 13000000 9159147 40918861 10673216

e IY & SN gﬂﬁa BT A o1 foxf 9o/ ® The repayment of refinance has been made on

o e B & RPR W fear T 3 f}lleeycigies without any delay or default during

e IY & ARM ®. 5601.73 CIRI Bl AN AT & o During the year, a sum of Rs. 5601.73 lacs has

aififep Wi : 2023-24
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w0 H YA BT e gAfda @ oid
SNTd 4.91% © |
6. I <ifl¥fca: fAEg fiar iy y=g IR
fmm (SioagodosioH)
db T ol wERh B Sersdeid ¥ fag
HRATT & 3R a4 & SRME ® 3096.00 Rg HfH
& w9 H A fEar €
7. dbdl dAT 9 AW :
q¥ 2023-24 P SR AT STHIRT b FTuel g
TG Y FHST 0.87% =, S fb 2022-23 F 0.86%
T |
(AR 4. 07)

T 1 .. ATV §h, JRISTETS

been paid as interest, average cost of refinance is
4.91%

6. Other Liabilities: Deposit Insurance &
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC):
The bank has got insured its deposits with DICGC
and has paid Rs. 3096.00 lacs as premium during

the year.

7. Cash & Bank Balances:

Average cash holding vis-a-vis average deposits is
0.87% during 2023-24 as compared to 0.83% during
2022-23.

(Table No. 07).

ARefl . 07 / Table No. 07

SINEESI))
faavor / Particulars

IS b (@il H) / Cash in hand (as on year end)

Y AT / Yearly Average
3IACT SIS o NTvel SHIRA Fbal % /

Average Cash as % to Average Deposits

9% DI SRS & A1 (G HIRIIR & UTel
Tq) ofe Haredi @ fou Yade dr e
IS dHI AT Al W @A DI
JMaTIHT Bl 7 | (ARefl 6.08)

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.24 31.03.23

1671563 1850623

2166053 1904008
0.87 0.86

The Bank is required to maintain current accounts
with RBI (mainly for CRR compliance), Sponsor and
other Commercial Banks for day to day operations.
(Table No.08)

ARl H. 08 / Table No. 08

SURSSINE))

. @ T dl¢] @Id / Current A/cs with

YR RSTd §&6 / Reserve Bank of India

Udadd Ug = IqATRIG CEg / Sponsor and other commercial Banks

8. fawr -

9% 7 oue dsd gR1 SrgHIfad ofue far
AT & rgar awr fbu 81 A1 2024 1 b BT
G 39 %, 72507535 AT T

[ifAfd TRl AU (TAUAINR,) Pl 917 I B
forg foy U A" 2024 B B BT FHa AT B
70550223 T % |

(Amount in thousand)

319 Balance
31.03.24 31.03.23
11233716 10247246
788505 487606

8. Investments :

The bank has made investments in accordance with
its Investment Policy duly approved by the Board of
Directors. The total investments (Excluding FDR) by
the bank as on March 2024 are Rs. 725075.35 lakh.
The investments made to maintain Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) as on Mar 2024 is Rs.
705502.23 Lakh.

Annual Report:2023-24 gl
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f&. 31.03.2024 BT IR TATALMR. AT F. 19573.12
ARg (@i & AT T, 390972.66 ARG DI QTG
STHTRIT Afed) & |

9% B B I H FEOw ¥ Ui A BT fFE
18.98% ¢ |

% P Yoll TR ANTH T <X 1.58% 2 |

(@Rl 4. 09)

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

As on 31.03.2024 Non-SLR investments remained
Rs. 19573.12 Lakh (Including FDRs with banks of
Rs. 390972.66 Lakh).

The share of income from investment out of total
income of the bank is 18.98%.

The Return on Equity (ROE) of bank is 1.58%.

(Table No. 09)

ARefl . 09 / Table No. 09

(T BRI #)
faavor / Particulars
THTAINR a9 / SLR Investments
R TSR fAaer / Non-SLR Investments
I1T / Total
3TAITET UfRfail / Approved Securities
3 yferfcrdl vd e @l ATy SERIRRT /

Other Securities and Fixed Deposit with Banks

VAR T uR 31fvfa omy / Income earned on SLR Investments

IR TR faer w S1fid 3ma /

Income earned on Non-SLR Investments

THUARNR /IR TATSAAR Uferfrdl & fasha WR 3 /<4

(Amount in thousand)

/ Income/Profit on sale of SLR & Non SLR Securities (Included in mis.inc.)

NI JMTH/ Average Yield on -

-UTRIR /TR THTeIR faen W o (Rey W o /o afed) /

Yield on Investment (Including trading income/ profit)

- SR W 3/ Yield on Deposits (FDRs)

9. %I ¢q 3w

d% BT BT AT 6.80% W TGHY . 2061262.25
ARG B WR WR UG AT & | db YD Pl IcdTa
Fo1 ¥ Wt e B B (BN W i
D B R Bl 73.26% ©, D ARIH I fac Giwor
SR ¥ g B

9% @ gRI A= UedR & v GaRd &= gg
v fhy 9T k2 © | 39 fawi 9¥ # 9w @g ua
7egq Rea A o1 &1 faaRd &= W) SR
foar a7 | s av 202324 # g b FOT
gbIAT BT Y& g Td HeUH & H 8.25% d Redl
AT 0T H 11.81% T |

AT &3 BT 3R & Sid el 0T GhTT
&1 87.76% T |

aififep Wi : 2023-24

31.03.24 31.03.23
70550223 72308033
1957312 2196866
72507535 74504899
37139954 22058222
4856582 4887716
148560 135992
200772 150916
7.48% 7.29%
7.88% 5.19%

9. Loans and Advances:

The credit outstanding of the bank increased by
6.80% reaching a level of Rs. 2061262.25 Lakh. The
bank continues to finance farmers through
production credit including Kisan Credit Cards
(KCC) which constitutes 73.26% of total credit of the
bank.

Bank is giving more thrust to diversify the credit
portfolio. During the year more emphasis was given
to Retail loans and MSME Loans. FY 2023-24, the
outstanding of Retail loans is 11.81% and MSME is
8.25% respectively of total advances.

The advance under ‘Priority Sector’ is to the level of
87.76% of the total advances.
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d% gRT HHGR T BT SHIAT TAfHdbar <7 =T 2 |
ol 31.032024 @ HAGR T b FOl H
JAMITYD WX 15% b ATUET 66.78% B AT 2 |

JE AN IR Nuavad. & J=d fpa
aRad §b gawea b T & g R 9, s9
AW iR WgaATAHA. oF 3T & 9%
YTIfhdT & =0T BT 3¥T 53% ¢ |

d& BT FOT ST AU 7241% B |

T 1 .. ATV §h, JRISTETS

Bank is always given preferences to finance weaker
sections. As on 31.03.2024 advances to Weaker
Sections has reached at 66.78% of total advances
against the desired level of 15%.

The assets covered under IBPC & PSLC remained
under the management of the bank. However the
Ratio of PS advances to total advances is 53% after
IBPC & PSLC transaction.

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio of the bank is 72.41%

(arefl 4.10)

(Table No.10)
ARefl . 10 / Table No. 10
SURIESINR)) (Amount in thousand)
faavor / Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
$l FUT (37d2Y) / Total Loans (OfS) 206126226 193006874
g9 ¥ / Out of which
1.  WIIASAT &3 3T/ Priority Sector Loans
LI Al / Crop Loan 150999401 145229223
AT Y 0T/ Medium Term Ag,. Loans 6448375 6358408
T SXABR U Harei %_g' 2T / Loans for Rural Artisan & Services 17003759 14543483
T YTl &5 T / Other Priority Sector Loans 6444743 6016356
Bl gTAfii®dl &3 T/ Total Priority Sector Loans* 180896278 172147470
2. IR UrIHASHAT &3 T/ Non-Priority Sector Loans 25229947 20859404
3.  PHSIR I Bl FUT/ Loans to Weaker Sector 135012678 128368401
4. TEAT /TSI /3NNl Bl 0T/ Loans to SC/ST/OBC 65284847 61129651
5. 3cUId] DI FIT/ Loans to Minorities 42759303 40037795
6. oY /HH /WilER HOTgRl Bl 01/ Loans to SF/MF/AL 135875894 127227778
7. 7§ RO H UAMADBAT &F U7 B {9/ 87.76 89.19
Share of Priority Sector Loans to Total Loans
8.  dol UMl & U H BHGIR I & VI BT 3797 / Share of Weaker 74.64 73.90
Section Loans to total P.S Loans
9. %ol FUN H HHAGIR 9 d VN BT 37 /Share of Weaker Section 65.60 66.50
Loans to total advances
10.  |ZR&UT STHT 3[UTd / CD Ratio 72.41 75.62
(* Without accounting the PSLC issued of Rs. 7950 Cr & PSLC purchased of Rs. 1750 Cr).
10. 3ma A= ud Raal &1 ffdRor  10. Income  Recognition  and  Assets

HIAQUs :
(a1) amRaat &1 affewor -
MRl @ aFffaxor ud grauE @ Refa wwen
Aol 11 9 12 & AR &—

The position of

Annual Report: 2023-24 Wy

Classification Norms :
(A) Assets Classification
classification and provision is as
per Table No. 11 & 12 respectively.
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ARefl . 11 / Table No. 11

SURIESINIR)) (Amount in thousand)

faa=or TR / Amt. qraEr/ X131 / Amt. TdET=/

Particulars 31.03.24 Provision 31.03.23 Provision

31.03.24 31.03.23
AM® RN/ Standard Assets 188845424 599500 176740585 641400
JTATIH 3MRAT / Sub-Standard Assets 6933032 749357 7329659 742365
wfewe MRTAT / Doubtful Assets 10126336 10126336 8447894 7824501
BT MRTAT / Loss Assets 221434 221434 488736 488736
dl HUT/ Total Assets 206126226 11696627 193006874 9697002
sl Y FUT H HEH MRAAT 91.62% B | The standard Assets form 91.62% of the total

advances.

AR°fl . 12 / Table No. 12
(1 BIRT #) (Amount in thousand)
YTdeld / Provision as on 31.03.24
AM® MRAAT 9D fee gfey dferg =ify siR@al . ga /
(0.25% % ariaal &1 fxaal &1 RkaAl &1 IMRTAT ST @ AU 100%  Total

0.40%) / 15% / 25% / 25% of = 40% / 40% of 100% / /100% Against
Standard Assets 15% of Sub- Doubtful Doubtful 100% of Loss Assets
(0.25% to 0.40%)  Standard Assets Assets Doubtful
Assets Assets
599500 749357 10126336 221434 11696627

AR WASR. a1 @9 B 96 §NT ©.11097127  To maintain PCR (Provision Coverage Ratio) as per
ARG BT AT far 137 2 | norms, Bank has made provision of Rs 110971.27 lacs.

9) IFAGid IJMRAAT—ATIAT G 3 (|ATS):  B) NPAs:De-Recognised Income (Interest):
T 99 T4 dle] 99 | AFIAT WHIW 3 (ATSl) H Recovery position of DI during previous &

TGl o7 Reafar 7741 gaR &1 8 — current year is as under :-
ARefl . 13 / Table No. 13

SURIESINIR)) (Amount in thousand)
HadT 991 A1 (A1) / De - Recognised Income (Interest) : 2023-24  2022-23
Y & ARB H AT A 3 / De-recognised income at the beginning of the year 13708088 11529993
Iy & SR dYgeil Ud d1uY1 / Recovery & Reversal during the year 2522117 2229026
9y & SR gfg / Addition during the year 5263986 4407121
Iy IR AT G I / De-recognised income at the end of the year 16449957 13708088

aififep Wi : 2023-24
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(4) 3Foid JMRAAT BT ga-e -

9% B oI JAMRTAT . 172808.02 T & TR
W B I @ AhA Fuid ARl fHA®
31.03.2023 Pl 8.43% B T ¥ Q1P 31.03.2024
DI 8.38% © TAT Y 3TToid AMRAT 31.03.2024 BT
3.17% % |

(TRl 9.14)
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(C) NPA Management :
NPA level of the Bank is Rs. 172808.02 Lakh. The

gross NPAs of the Bank as on 31.03.2024 stood at
8.38% against 8.43% as on 31.03.2023 and Net NPAs
stood at 3.17% as on 31.03.2024.

(Table No.14)

ARYl . 14 / Table No. 14

(13T BRI #)

ISid ATRTAT / NPAs
JY @ IR ¥ 3ol ATRTAT / NPAs at the beginning of the year
9y & SR 3FTid ATRTAT H P4/ Reduction against NPAs during the year

gy & SR 3ol ATRGAT H ghg / Addition to NPAs during the year
Uil UR 3ol SMR<AT / NPAs at the end of the year

JuUT~d IR 3o AMRAAT & faog Uraen= /

Provision against NPAs at the end of the year

Iy~ TR s 3ol 3 Rl / Net NPAs at the end of the year

Y& RO H Y& AToich AMRAAT BT 91T/
Net NPAs as a proportion of Net Advances

Y€ RN @ TOET § MA@ ff vH U A B HEH
H T8} forar mam 21

11. o1 ¢q JfyH (faawon) -

99 & IR kU Ud AW AT & 1969905.53
ARG €| 9% gRT a9¥ 2023-24 & q¥H FOT ATSTT
D AT B AU 115.95% BT U gt Bl 2|

G TIaRoT H UrAASHAT &5 dAT BV JAUH BT 3720
P 87.35% AT 71.68% ¥ |

PR d IGeWAR RO fJaRUT &T Id 99 UG
g 99 ®g faaxor |reft Wo 15 # R 2
= wrieAr § worfa |rell o 16 § <1 AT 3

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.24 31.03.23
16266289 17317875
12902142 11566848
13916655 10515262
17280802 16266289
11097127 9055602

6183675 7210687
3.17% 3.92%

No Cognizance of IPBC & PSLC transaction is taken
while calculating Net Advances

11. Loan and Advances (Disbursement) :
The loans and advances disbursed during the year

1969905.53 lacs. The Bank has achieved
115.95%the annual action plan budgets for the year
2023-24.

The share of the PS and Agriculture credit in the
total 87.35% and 71.68%
respectively.

is Rs.

disbursements is

The purpose-wise and category-wise break up of
loan disbursement for the previous year and current
year is given in Table No.15. In Table 16, the
performance under important Schemes is given:-

Annual Report:2023-24 gpl}
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ARl G, 15/ Table No. 15

SURIESINIR)) (Amount in thousand)
faaxvT / Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
%ol faafka =T / Total Loan Disbursed 196990553 145103636
g4 ¥ / Out of which

qTAfi®dr &5 T/ Priority Sector Loans

%A 3T/ Crop Loans 137892700 114438500
HLEE BY 30T/ Medium Term Ag. Loans 3309500 603700
YTHIT TIBR uq T %@' 0T / Loans for Rural Artisan & Services 29395106 10300494
T YTl &5 T / Other Priority Sector Loans 1478500 1130768
CASIIDIEC) &3 T/ Total Priority Sector Loans 172075853 126473462
iR yrfiadr &3 9T/ Loans to Non Priority Sector 24914715 18630174
HHSIR I DI FUT/ Loans to Weaker Sector 129521223 101115405
Tl / TSl / €A Dl 0T/ Loans to SC/ST/OBC 62209616 45823728
JTEI D] Pl 0T/ Loans to Minorities 42648454 31414937
Y /A BB / HE B HOIGRI Dl T/ Loans to SF/MF/AL 126178587 92943400

ARefl . 16 / Table No. 16

(1 BRI #)
AT / Scheme

&R 37 IS/ Retail Lending Yojna
JfT ged, GeH Ud HeIH SeH /
Micro Small & Medium Enterprises(Units)

U {51 &1 A1oiT / Pardhan Mantri Mudra Yojna
(in Amt.)

ggTHAT ATAT FToT -

UITHAT AT Aol (WER) & 3f=aid Redl
BISRIT 0l H T &9 2q i wu A AR
3R PHH A o, HIH I I I/11 & ATl
B A< WERAT 7 gSdl & A1 |Hsiar S
18.01.20 freqifed fowa |

arftfe 0T ATSIHT -

d% gRT 9¥ 2023-24 & ERE THA T S
1698930 TIRG & WU 5. 1969906 TRG HT I
faaRa fear 21 el & amuer uifid 115.95% 2 |

e RIT -
9% gRI USE A¥d 4% & g 9Tl Ud GHE

a1fife wfREA :2023-24

(Amount in thousand)

31.03.2024
e (4) / gifta (&) /
Target (No.) Achievements(No.)
23500000 24369525
24000 27733
3250000 2975100

Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana:

Bank has executed MOU with HUDCO for
accelerating Retail Housing Loans under PMAY
(Urban) for financing to EWS, LIG, MIG - I/II
beneficiaries as on 18.01.20.

Annual Action Plan:

The Bank disbursed loans of Rs. 1969906 Lacs
against the ACP target of Rs.1698930 lacs during
2023-24. The achievement against target is 115.95%.

Consortium Loan :
The bank renewed existing limits under consortium



Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

¢ V‘(l'(\ I{\(\\

AT B A Ho gFYR IR AR ffics,
gMYR Pl SR Tebal AT Bl TdI-Tdhd fbar 1|
ST ®ON ¥ 36 We B I A @ B
do & faward &1 g far €|

12. &I &I Il -

O B Il § IR TG 9P gRI FR<R w9
By | Jfey @[l & AFARYT v &F & o
Ry w9 4 ygwe TEifed R W s
HeRawy dTe] faciia ay 2023—24 & RM TAULT
Gl # @A B 129021.42 ARG B HH GWE B
B | Tt 2024—25 ¥ W b ¥ TE AR U
&1 faoty fomm 7

T 1 .. ATV §h, JRISTETS

arrangements lead by PNB to M/s Dhampur Bio
Organics Limited, Dhampur. Such loans have given
Bank confidence to go further in such advances.

12. Recovery of Loans :

Continuous efforts were made by the bank to
improve recovery in the advances. Managers were
specially deputed in the regions for the follow-up of
irregular and NPA accounts.As a result reduction of
Total Rs. 129021.42 lakh could be possible in NPA
Accounts during current financial year 2023-24. We
wish to continue the same strategy during the
coming year 2024-25

ARefl . 17 / Table No. 17

(T BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
I) &FaR 9Yell @l RAfd / Sector-wise Recovery Position
30.06.2023 30.06.2022
FEN R T qqelt  aifda el % Gl T agelt  sfda ageliw
Particulars Total Recoverv Overdue Recovery Total Recovery Overdue RecovervY:
Demand very LV % Demand very v very’o
el RT
g 138583858 107531316 ' 31052541 77.59 123739610 96548688 @ 27190922 78.03%
Total Advances
CARGE] .
< 112379779 86618682 | 25761096 77.08 99380807 = 77149986 | 22230821 77.63%
Farm Sector
< & 17505377 | 13245903 @ 4259473 76.89 24358803 = 19398702 = 4960101 79.64%
Non Farm Sector
II) 30.06.22 T4 30.06.23 ®I Jqfer@rR Afeal o Rerfa
Age-wise Position of Overdues as on 30.06.22 & 30.06.23
faaeor 30.06.23 30.06.22
Particulars TR / Amount TR / Amount
1 a4 ¥ HH/ Less than 1 year 11484855 10494507
1 a4 ¥ 3ff¥% 3 99 dd / Over 1 year to 3 years 6350394 5352687
3 99 Y AeH 5 99 db / Over 3 years to 5 years 8591203 6682972
5 99 ¥ 3ff&d / Over 5 years 4626089 4660756

13. (31) U &7 JUAE -

P ERT . 3211839 oIRG B 3Fuid INMRAAT Bl

9 Y Tl uferRad far war € |
Rafy grofy 4. 18 & &1 TN 2|

13. (A) Write off of Loans.

This year bank has Technical written off Rs.
32118.39 lakh of non-performing assets.

The position is given in table No. 18.

Annual Report:2023-24 il
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ARefl . 18 / Table No. 18
SURIESINIR)) (Amount in thousand)
g;l?;]o/_ ﬁfl—\’UT/ Particulars 2023-24 2023-24
1. 3mufeiRgd @rdi @1 G/ No. of Written Off A/ cs 29497 71351
2. JufeiRad I/ Amount Written Off 3211839 4622343
@aRrdlams. @ g d% @ e (B)Compromise Policy & One Time

frdergar - gusitar Afa @ gaqea
FHET YISl -
9% RO /3o RAAl W AHSIT/ THHRA
T B TR BT TSl 8T 2 | 2023—24
P SR 48545 WA 59 AT H oA fhd T |

e IO 9. 19 #§ o 1 &

Settlement Scheme as per guidelines of
RBI/ NABARD:

The bank has been exploring the possibility of

compromise/one time settlement of loans /NPAs.

48545 Accounts are covered under this scheme

during 2023-24.
The data is given in Table 19.

ARefl . 19 / Table No. 19
(TfR1 BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
N [qavv1/ Particulars 202324 2022-23
1. |HEiar fhd T @rdl a1 F=T,/ No. of Compromised A/ cs 48545 33503
2. aﬁ@i i / Amount Recovered 3424842 3555830

€3) uﬁrqﬁrw At 2002 @ Sradid

9% §RT CIERCE CaREI S HId‘i\Iddn‘{UI affarfras
2002 & YEEMl & I<IId dgell PRIAre! Bl
T Y H W S R 2| T 9Y P 3§ g
WEHH @Il H . 667239 ARI b AR
e Y b ARM db gRT 912 WA ol Iy
T, 824258 TRI oY, W IRGAT ARRH & 3r=<iTa
PRAET B ® forv A SNy b Y| g9d
BAEHY Bl 1083 WAl H B, 5381.04 AR Dl
AT B4, Tg W 103 WY %, 56658 oG B
@ SRM d< B T T 980 W S AR
RN 5. 481446 @ ofl, dFa oft # o |
&g av A/ 2024 & FAMT W HfRfaaHRoT
AfAFIH 2002 & A<l Bl WA 1038 T
<137 9034.23 o & |

14. 31|31631TH:
g6 T W, 15347140 G UG %, 49818.05 oIRGBl
ATl 31T 99 ol Ug e @ ool @) &

a1fife wfREA :2023-24

(C) Cases under SARFAESI Act -2002 :

The bank has continued recovery action in eligible
NPA accounts under provisions of SARFAESI Act-
2002 during current year also. In addition to 908
SARFAESI accounts outstanding Rs. 6672.39 lakh at
the end of previous year, bank took up 912 loan
accounts involving amt. of Rs. 8242.58 lakh for
action by serving notices under the Act during
current year. As a result, an amount of Rs. 5381.04
lakh recovered in total 1083 accounts. Out of these,
103 loan accounts involving amt. of Rs. 566.58 lakh
were closed during the year & 980 loan accounts
4814.46 lakh were upgraded in
standard category. At the end of financial year Mar
2024 Total Account under SARFAESI ACT 2002 are
1038 amounting Rs. 9034.23 Lakh.

14. Income Earned :

The Bank has earned interest income of Rs.
153471.40 lacs and Rs. 49818.05 lacs from Advances

involving Rs.
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and Investments respectively. The detailed position
is given in Table No. 20.

ARYl . 20/ Table No. 20
(1 BIRT #) (Amount in thousand)
?SEITINZ fqa=vr / Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
3 31fsfd / Income earned
1. 20T / Advances 15347140 15582278
2. %1 / Investments 4981805 5000130
=g &A1 / Other Interest 1927523 997103
3. 3 3 / Other Income 3989054 3070831
@l 1A/ Total Income 26245522 24650342
— N WR 3T (%) /- Yield on Advances 8.39 9.15
— f9%1f R S (%) /- Yield on Investments 7.48 7.29
15. SuTfoia = - 15. Expenditure Incurred :
SR TR N, SR W ey &SI, WUl @ The Details of Expenditures incurred by way of

TAT T EAT B WU § U U @ BT AR
ARl 6. 21 §  fedr T -

interest on deposit, interest Paid on borrowings,
establishment cost & other expenditure is given in
Table No. 21 :-

ARefl 4. 21 / Table No. 21
SURIESINR)) (Amount in thousand)
s/ faqaxor / Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
SI. No.
1. ST UR AT &S/ Intt. Paid on deposits 10364699 8487533
2. QYR UX YITdr- 1ol / Intt. Paid on borrowings 769713 644053
3. RIMUAT I / Establishment Cost 8231110 6705983
4. 3= RIS & / Other Operating Cost 1991160 1931045
5. YTdeT / Provisions 4350000 1544238
AT / Total 25706682 19312852
16. facia 3UTd - 16. Financial Ratios :

6 @B SUARRN B UeRid wxa drel o<
3ruTe fereraa &

The financial ratios depicting bank’s achievements
are as under :

Annual Report:2023-24 gk}
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ARYl . 22 / Table No. 22

SURIESINIR)) (Amount in thousand)
gil'.q;({ faReT / Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
3iFd @RI e/ Average Working Funds 279609376 268654535
L. foxf™r ST / Financial Return 7.96 8.03
IL. fo=i™I &1/ Financial Cost 3.98 3.40
111 fa<i@ ARSI (I-11) / Financial Margin (I-I1) 3.98 4.63
IV. PRI AN/ Operating Cost 3.66 3.21
V. fafder Mg / Miscellaneous Income 1.43 1.14
\%8 HRIefe /IS (II-IV+V) / Operating Margin (III-IV+V) 1.75 2.56
VIL SIRIH AT/ Risk Cost 1.56 0.57
VIL g AiiA (VI-VID) / Net Margin (VI-VII) 0.19 1.99

17. Y& M) /FoT faaver Rifar -

9% 9 TN U HAGEl SURGAR Bl Y3l
gfawreti & Aegq A SAfRead o | 9&T @l
g1 R R DRI AIE & TR B wY H, 9IRd
WHR 1 4 v fHam il &1 feam sfee
BIS AT & AegH H JHER FHY FoT F FJ
& TG fRy o g% fen =1 da 59 faew
I & d8d AfEd WU | 9N of @ 7 3R
SN Jlaar grr z@ facim ad # 70569
gIEAT fHAE G e Al B 49w fhar g|
focia af # 9% g1 SN &3 § K 81466 T
Gl ¥ ¥w 226740 BRIe R Wihd fHar w3,
AT B AN 9% gRT qod [acig a9 H§ .Yl
Pl [ 0.67 BIS WIHd B AT BT AR fhaT
AT | GexT UG TAUHUAS UICHITerl Bl g8 PR
& for % 9 999 99 W Fad W AR ko
qrfieR) A & oraiid gadd fawig 99 H
fol 37595 RUI WAl H . 1824.66 PRIS U
wiepd fobar |

18. DI DI AT I GIAT BT :

TAH WY 2024 A% P SARH BT 586.02 IS
B (3.87%) B IfG B AN 15744.78 BRIS B
® WR T UgdT &A1 21 2024 TH fHAE B M
Pl GR[AT B D db D YATHl DI I@ gY 918881
el o1 oifad feam = g1 B = @
2T ol A BT 76.39% ¢ |

a1fife wfREA :2023-24

17. Farmers Meeting / Credit Camp / Special Drive:
Bank has provided the additional credit facilities to
our eligible existing borrowers by the way of add-
on facilities. As a part of the Ghar Ghar KCC
campaign, Government of india has launched a
special drive to satiate PM kisan beneficiaries with
short term agricultural credit through the Kisan
Credit Card Scheme. The bank is actively
participating under this special drive and has
saturated 70569 Pradhan Mantri Kisan Samman
beneficiaries in this financial year 2023-24, the bank
sanctioned 81466 loan accounts of Rs 2267.40 crore
in agriculture sector. Our bank also started
financing to FPOs by sanctioning Rs 0.67 crore in
the current financial year.To enlarge the Retail and
MSME portfolio bank has launched ‘Vishesh Rin
Bhagidari Abhiyan’ from time to time where the
bank sanctioned 37595 loan accounts of amount Rs
1824.66 crore in the financial year 2023-24.

18. Doubling of Farmer’s Income :

We have increased agricultural advances by
Rs 586.02 crore i.e 3.87% to reach the level of
Rs 15744.78 crore as on March 2024. In view of the
bank's efforts to double the farmers' income by
2024, 918881 farmers have been benefitted. The
share of agricultural credit is 76.39% of the total
advances.
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ARl . 23 / Table No. 23

(T EIRT #)
T / Year
31.03.24 @1 R/ As on 31.03.24

19. T WA WqE AT :

d 7 Wd FErar SR o AU SR 3@ 7 |
W wErgdr 9qel @l faw uitd ge enfdfe
ffafedt HauTerd / GaRuTe / I /HE bl
e /dere fifeT gwfe €1 9% gRT 8@ @
59187 UA.UASH. @I R ®. 32858 g A
facanfya fear 21

31.032024 @ W WAl Rl b
TS/ Fgal & wrfa aroft &, 24 § < Wi 2

(Amount in thousand)
$f¥ T / Agri. Advances
157447776
19. Self Help Group (SHG) Programme :
The bank continued to finance the SHGs. The main
activities  financed to SHGs are Dairy/
Piggery/Transport/Sheep & Goat/Cloth Printing
etc. The bank has so far financed 59187 SHGs for a
sum of Rs. 32858 Lakh.
The progress of formation / linkage of Self Help
Groups as on 31.03.2024 is given in Table No. 24.

ARYl . 24 / Table No. 24

(131 BRI #)

®.4./

S1. No. faawor / Particulars

1. wfdd ud 9aqd dwg 998 (9o)/
Group Formed & Saving Linked (No.)
2. kU OWE 99g (90)/
Credit Linked Group (No.)
3. faaRe = @R) /
Loan Disbursed(Amt.)

20. U &l @ Aaid SUAfET -
LT dedi b e 9 Bl SUARIT
g -

o
[H+1dd

(Amount in thousand)

9¥ & [ WA Reafa (@ISET g 84 9)

During the Cumulative Position Since
year Inception of Scheme
7395 105653
6141 59187

544318 3285858

20. Achievement under National Goals :
Performance of Bank vis-a-vis National goals is as
under:-

AR°fl . 25 / Table No. 25

HI1qUS / Parameters

0T ST 37941 / C.D. Ratio

UIIfHedr &3 0T/ Priority Sector Adv.

HHGIR I DT T / Weaker Sector Adv.

%Y/ Agriculture

o7y Ug A ©Yd/Small and Marginal Farmers

A et / 91t / Achievement (%)

National Goals (Excluding IBPC | (Including IBPC
& PSLC) & PSLC)

75.18 72.41 47.03

75 82.93 138.08

15 20.72 105.07

18 2591 120.18

9 19.32 103.67

Annual Report:2023-24 gl
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21. faerg & GivAT/gsafa SUA 9T @
I=d SUfeErAr :

dF A YIde d6 P G WA FUE-uF

BXAeRd fhar o | facia ay 202324 =G 9@ @1

ALY, & fid FuiRa dedl & Aer Suerferdt

AR . 26 H & TS T

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

21. Achievements under DAP / Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) :

The Bank has signed MOU with the Sponsor Bank.
Our achievements under MOU for the year 2023-24
are given in Table No. 26.

Aol . 26/ Table No. 26

SURESSIE))
4./ faavor
SI. No. Particulars

1.  @el SH1/ Total Deposits

2. ERT AT/ Demand Deposits

3. @l R/ Total Advances

4. YTl T/ Priority Sector Loan (0/s)

5 §MN 1/ Agriculture Advances (o/s)

6. = ad ¥ G ¥ faRka o/
Disbursement in Agri. During current year

- Accounts

- Amount
7. oM ®X tﬁ / Profit Before Tax
8. oM ®X dIq / Profit After Tax

9. @ol UAUIT/ Gross NPA
- Amount

- %oage
10. 39T ST 31U / C.D. Ratio (%)
11. &gl (%) () / Recovery % (June)

12, =Tef 99 & SR 97 fdaRT / Loan Disbursement

13. 7 XY WEdl Aqgl ®l oA /
Fresh SHGs formed

(Amount in thousand)

14. 91 99 & SR WI HSRIAT WEI BT blec

Sl / Fresh SHGs credit linked during
the year

15. 9 SN 8 arel HAriT /
Fresh KCC issued (No.)

16. T SN B drel Sy /
Fresh GCC issued (No.)

17. WWWH’I@W@[W/N0.0an

PMJDY accounts opened

a1fife wfREA :2023-24

A / Sudafeat/  Suafeat %/
Obligations Achievements Achievement
2023-24 2023-24 %
280000000 284678034 101.67%
190000000 193454144 101.81%
210500000 206126224 97.92%
189000000 180896278 95.71%
167700000 157447776 93.87%
580000 660152 102.62%
120000000 141202231
2700000 538840 19.95%
1880000 378840 20.15%
16840000 17280802 102.61%
8% 8.38% 0.38%
75.18% 72.41% -2.77%
80% 77.59% -2.41%
169893022 196990553 115.95%
16000 7395 46.22%
4500 6141 136.46%
135000 637593 472.29%
500 348 69.60%
284400 162673 57.19
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18. a1 yHuHs fawavor / No. of SME financed 24000 88071 366.96%
B, R R G R Nowof e s 140000 660152 47153%
financed
20. M W AT Pl 3JUTd / Cost to Income Ratio % 51% 67.65% 16.65%
21. | ufd ¥RET @™/ Per Branch Business 500500 511254 102.14%
22. U ®HARI FIA™ / Per Employee Business 103500 120089 116.02%
23.  Ufd HHARI @™/ Per Employee Profit (Rs. in lacs) 4.42 0.93 21.04%
24, A ?Q,T*ﬁ qrefl IMER / No. of Branches to be 0
22 11 50%
opened
25. 12 HEIM ¥ 3ff¥reh BIFT aTell IRARI / Loss making 0 5 i

Branches more than 12 months

22. oyt afafa

RISTATNT SR 1963 & IUel & 31JwU fa=<l &
TINT Pl 9e1d] &1 & 3Iqad ¥ g drierd H
o AfRfa Tfed B I ifdwiRe W #
BTHBTS BT Iod UrAf¥har 2T 2 |

23. ffigor vad =t -

dp # werfug e faymr & Argw g AT
TR B Th Yg¢ TUMTell U&= draferd TR 2| g9
ARG & PRIGAT Bg fawga ARl s R €
N Fre=h Arifacen @ 999 IR AGHer 3
St ?1 Rwe Avsa @ Simetor AfAfd A
FRIGEAT A gHEfa A= aRarasssd Je
P TG NG AT T b6 gRT FiRT erafr wr
AT ®Y A IRGRN BT SIRgT menRd M=IRd
3fdetor A & SITAR 3mafyad Flerr fomam rar 2|
d% ERI UH URNI®G d§b & AIfd @ MR W
FAGA JADHETT B g A RN T 7 S
rfrafadmell g FfeAt don waferd ugfa vomell va
Al Gad BT B PRAl 2| S GRSl o
d9 T W dF B qEr B IO FRET B
®T H AI—gy feror fhar Sirdr g1 fFeror i
A B ford I F el B U th I B
U UTEHI BT ST /G2 FaRT & IR
Rord & @ wma Ren-fdwr o fear mar 2

22. Rajbhasha Committee:

In compliance of Official Language Act 1963 for
promoting the use of Hindi language, Rajbhasha
Committee has been constituted at Head Office. The
bank gives high priority to work in the official
language.

23. Inspection and control :

The bank has robust system of inspections through
its Inspection Department at HO. It has laid down
detailed policies regarding functioning of branches.
The policy guidelines are reviewed from time to
time. The Audit Committee of Board oversees the
various operational matters relating to these
functions. According to the Risk Based Internal
Audit Policy the bank has undertaken periodic
inspection of branches normally as per prescribed
frequency ensuring compliance of systems and
procedures and has taken remedial actions for
mitigating the various risks involved in business
operations. Bank has framed Concurrent Audit
Policy in line with Sponsor Bank as a part of Bank’s
early warning system to detect irregularities and
lapses which help in checking deviations from
system and procedure, controlling risks and prevent
fraudulent  transactions. ©The income and
expenditure audit of the branches is regularly

conducted as a part of Regular Inspection. The bank

has an in house team of inspectors for this job. The
guidelines of Know Your Customers/Anti Money
laundering which were reviewed through RBI from

Annual Report:2023-24 gy
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time to time have been implemented since
amalgamation. The matters involving vigilance
overtones were regularly being referred to Vigilance
Cell of the bank. The compliance of various
instructions in respect of inspection from
RBI/NABARD/GOI is being ensured. The bank has
designated thirteen (13) Public Information Officers
& one Central Public Information Officer who attend
to the applications under Right to Information Act
2005. The bank attaches significance to the provision
of Right to Information Act 2005 providing
information to the public. The bank has a ‘Legal
Cell' at the HO for legal compliance, Litigation
Management, etc.

24. Transfer Price Mechanism (TPM) :

The bank has revised the transfer price mechanism
during current year in view of changed scenario.
Under TPM, Head Office pays interest @5.65% on
Prime deposits and at par on term deposits on
branch funds and recovers interest ranging from
6.00% to 7.00% on funds borrowed by branches.

25. Non Interest Income :
During the FY, Bank has earned Rs. 398.91 cr.

(15.20% of total income), previous year Rs. 307.08 cr.
(12.46%o0f total income) from Non interest income.
Bank has locker facilities in 110 branches secured
Rs. 126.99 Lac as rent of lockers during the year.
During FY 2023-24, bank has earned net additional
income of Rs. 217.89 Crore by issuance of Priority
Sector Lending Certificate and Rs. 2.54 Crore by
issuance of Inter Bank Participation Certificate.
Besides it, we have also earned non-interest income
of Rs. 923.78 lakh through insurance business.

A. Priority Sector Lending Certificate :

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23 / 40.09.01 / 2015-16 dated
07.04.2016 has permitted to the Regional Rural
Banks for issuing Priority Sector Lending
Certificates. =~ These Priority ~Sector Lending
Certificates can be issued to following 4 categories :-
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l\?(;. "l;))gfc(;f Representing Counting for
1. |PSLC -|All eligible Achievement of
Agriculture | Agriculture loans agriculture target
except loans to and overall PSL
SF/MF for which target
separate certificates
are available
2. |PSLC -|All eligible loans to Achievement of
SF/MF small/marginal SF/MF sub-
farmers target, agriculture
target and overall
PSL target
3. PSLC -|All PSL Loans to Achievement of
Micro Micro Enterprises  micro-enterprise
Enterprises sub-target  and
overall PSL target
4. |PSLC - The residual Achievement of
General priority sector loans overall PSL target

i.e. other than loans
to agriculture and
micro  enterprises
for which separate
certificates are
available

9% ERT AU Gl FON H | UrRfFEd ®Ol &
UICHITl & 3ffhel & AR WR a9 202324 &
SRM B . 11050 PRIS & UrRIHGAT &7 Ul
JHIOT U5-BIC g M (B a3 @ % 1500 RIS
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F[A . 22014 BRIE D AT UK g8 |

9% R U9 GHol O 9 UrRafear Fol &
UICHhIferl H1 Aded B T, 5525 PRIS D
U AT &3 ST YHIOT U AER 9 UG ¥/ 200
IRMe P & H B fFI W 59 R IR
WM & MR W ddb Pl FT B, 225 IS DI
A HRAT TS 59 YHR db §RT a9 & QR
U B RO H A UrRAHGA KON & IS AL
QT fb | KON BT 75% ©) DI UK DA B
geaTd AR UICHITRAl BT Hardd JANT A §U
DA B. 217.89 BRIS DI Yg AT <l DI AT |

4. 3a: 9 9Pl gdreT 97
IRA Red d6 gRT o9 gRuz g1

RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.N0.13/03.05.33/2009-10 fa=iifda
04.082009 & ERI &= UTHIV] dbi dI 3: §b
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l\?(;. "l;))gfc(;f Representing Counting for
1. |PSLC -|All eligible Achievement of
Agriculture | Agriculture loans agriculture target
except loans to and overall PSL
SF/MF for which target
separate certificates
are available
2. |PSLC -|All eligible loans to Achievement of
SF/MF small/marginal SF/MF sub-
farmers target, agriculture
target and overall
PSL target
3. PSLC -|All PSL Loans to Achievement of
Micro Micro Enterprises  micro-enterprise
Enterprises sub-target  and
overall PSL target
4. |PSLC - The residual Achievement of
General priority sector loans overall PSL target

i.e. other than loans

to agriculture and

micro  enterprises

for which separate

certificates are

available
During the year 2023-24, on assessment of total
priority sector portfolio, bank has issued Priority
Sector Lending Certificates of Rs. 11050 crore in
SF/MF sector, Rs 1500 Crore in Agriculture sector
and Rs 400 Crore in Micro Enterprises, on which
bank has earned a total income of Rs 220.14 crore on
the basis of market trends.
On assessment of total priority sector portfolio, bank
has purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificates of
Rs. 5525 crore in General and Rs 200 Crore in
Agriculture sector. On which bank has paid Rs 2.25
crore on the basis of market trends. Thus, during the
year, bank has earned net income of Rs. 217.89 Crore
through Priority Sector Lending Certificates by
optimum utilization of surplus of priority sector
advances against the national goal (which is 75% of
the total advances).

B. Inter Bank Participation Certificate:

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No0.13/03.05.33/2009-10 ~ dated
04.08.2009 has permitted to the Regional Rural
Banks for issuing Inter Bank Participation

Annual Report:2023-24 gkl
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Certificates.
During the year, Bank has earned net interest

income of Rs 2.54 Crore on IBPC deal. As on
31.03.2024, no outstanding IBPC was there. Hence,
there is no change in overall achievement of Priroty
Sector Advances. Inter Bank Participation Certificate
has been issued /obtained as per RBI guidelines.

Summary of IBPC deal FY 2023-24

Date of Participating Bank Deal Net
Deal Amount Income
(in crore) = (in crore)
07-Dec-22 PNB 950 2.54
Total 2.54

C. Additional total Income from Priority Sector
Advances portfolio :
During FY 2023-24, bank has also issued Priority

Sector Lending Certificate of Rs. 11050 Crore in
SF/MF sector and Rs 1500 crore in Agriculture
sector and Rs 400 crore in Micro enterprises and
purchased Priority sector Lending Certificate of
Rs 5525 crore in General and Rs. 200 crore in
Agriculture sector. The Net PSLC issued is Rs 7225
crore with due date 31.03.2024. Therefore Bank has
reduced its priority sector achievements by Rs 7225
crore. Bank has earned net interest income on PSLC
deal of Rs. 217.89 crore in the FY 2023-24.

26. Risk Fund :
No provision has been made for risk fund.

27. Information Technology (I.T.)/CBS :

Bank has started National Electronic Fund Transfer
(NEFT) in July, 2011. During FY: 2023-24, total
transaction in 123.43 Lakh account involving Rs.
34904.93 crore has been initiated/received by our
bank.

Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) facility for fund
transfer was started in our bank in August 2015.
Transactions in 231152 customer accounts involving
Rs. 21241.44 crore has been initiated / received by
our bank in FY: 2023-24.

Bank has received Rs.
beneficiary  accounts

40.19 Crore in various
through  Public Fund
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Management System (PFMS) during FY: 2023-24.

Based on domestic Payment gateway system
developed by NPCI, bank has introduced RuPay
Cards in Bank in January, 2014. Bank has issued
RuPay Cards to 174791 customers, out of which
30019 RuPay cards are issued under PMJDY scheme.
Bank has also issued 277 RuPay Kisan Card.

In order to make the online infrastructure
compatible with the new technologies, our Bank’s
new website has been revamped with EV-SSL
certificate, a global standard security technology.

Our bank is regularly submitting the borrower’s
details to various credit rating agencies. The status
of data acceptance by the rating agencies as on
31.03.2024 are as under:

1. CRIF - 99.99%
2. Equi Fax - 97.70%
3. Experian - 97.98%
4. CIBIL - 99.30%

QR code
generation facility has been started by the bank to

E-commerce, SMS, Net Banking,

facilitate online purchasing and electronic payment
at the convenience of the customer.

Mobile banking facility was made live, which
includes inter and intra bank transaction, 15G/H,
security, Debit FD
Opening facility for the customers.

Social Card management,

Also IMPS transaction on Branch and Mobile
channel was made live for the purpose of instant
interbank /intra Bank electronic fund transfer of
customers.

Total transaction of Rs.39.42 crore in 87.50 Lakh
acccounts has been done by our bank’s customers in
FY: 2023-24.

Various recharge and bill payment facility has been
made available to our bank’s customer through Bill-
Desk Payment gateway via Mobile app.

Annual Report: 2023-24 |
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28. Bancassurance Business :

During the year, insurance business has been
solicited by the Bank under Life, General and Health
Insurance segments with M/s PNB Met Life India
Insurance Co. Ltd, M/s Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance
Co. Ltd., M/s Future Generali India Insurance Co.
Ltd., and M/s Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd.
respectively.

The Bank has earned the income of Rs. 2.31 crore by
soliciting Life insurance business of Rs. 7.91 crore,
Rs. 3.52 crore by soliciting the General insurance
business of Rs. 26.39 crore and Rs. 3.41 crore by
soliciting the Health insurance business of Rs. 24.83
crore. Thus, the total non-interest income of Rs. 9.24
crore has been earned during the Financial Year
2023-24 by the Bank.

29. Personal Accidental Insurance Scheme (PAIS)
for Crop Loan/KCC Farmers :

2016 PAIS scheme has been replaced by Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojna (PMSBY) in which
accidental coverage of Rs. 2 lakh is being rendered
to the farmers and in this scheme farmers up to the
age limit of 70 years have to pay Rs. 20/- as
premium by themselves.

30. Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana (PMFBY)
to Crop loans/ KCC holders :

The new scheme PMFBY has been implemented in
lieu of Rastriya Krishi Bima Yojana (RKBY) in the
Bank.

Bank has insured 392241 farmers under PMFBY in
FY 2023-24 where 175393 and 216848 farmers are
covered in Kharif 2023 and Rabi 2023-24
respectively. Bank has paid 2022.81 lakhs premium
under PMFBY in FY 2023-24.

31. Funds Management:

The bank is making efforts to improve its fund
management capabilities with the help of CBS inter
branch connectivity. However, dependence on the
currency chests of other banks, heavy cash
transactions at branches in the KCC accounts & in
the Govt. Programmes like MNREGA etc. pose
challenges to the bank.

However, the bank has applied and got in -
principle permission from Reserve Bank of India for
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setting up of two Currency Chests, one in Bijnor
region and the other in Gonda region.

32. Credit Guarantee Trust Fund for Micro

and Small Enterprises (CGTMSE):
Erstwhile Prathama Bank and erstwhile Sarva UP
Gramin Bank have joined the Credit Guarantee
Scheme of CGTMSE on 2009. After amalgamation
new entity ie. Prathama UP Gramin Bank has
continued the same Thus we are facilitating
tinancing of loans up to Rs.200 lakh as per CGTMSE
guidelines to Micro & Small Enterprises (SME) units
without collateral security and/or third party
guarantee. Bank is also financing under hybrid
security model of CGTMSE in which some part of
loan is covered by security and the remaining part is
covered by CGTMSE. This will help us in
diversifying our credit portfolio by increasing SME
advances.

33. Financial Inclusion :

Financial inclusion has been priority area for the
Bank as reflected in its mission “Banking from
Unbanked”

1. Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna:

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana has successfully
implemented by the Bank. Bank has registered a
remarkable performance under the scheme by
opening 2172202 accounts involving deposits of Rs.
1125.85 Crore. 1031164 Rupay cards have been
issued to the PMJDY customers as on 31.03.2024.

2. KIOSK Banking Solution :

Under KIOSK banking solution, at BC locations 1540

KIOSK centre have been operationalised, 136188

PMJDY deposits accounts have been opened

through e KYC during the FY 2023-24 & 8534196

transactions amounting Rs. 4421.88 Crore have

taken place by March 2024 at these KIOSK centers
through AEPS & RuPay card.

- E-KYC, a paperless process for opening of
accounts based on Aadhar based Authentication
from UIDAI data has been successfully started at
all our KIOSK centers.

- Off-us transactions have been
started at all our KIOSK centers.

successfully

Annual Report:2023-24 gk}
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siex faur faferad

39 I & T8d BAR d% 7 39 @R B qRME

I B Iedi B Ut fhar 2|
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3. MICRO ATMs:
To provide card as well as Aadhar based transaction
services to such customers, bank is also providing

the services of cash withdrawal, fund transfer &
balance enquiry through MICRO-ATMs at BC

locations. On these locations, off-us transactions

through MICRO-ATM is also available. Our all
MICRO-ATMs are Aadhaar enabled.

1. Social Security Scheme:-
PM]JJBY & PMSBY:-
PMJJBY & PMSBY:- Our Bank has successfully

implemented social security scheme initiated by
Govt. of India for the citizens, under which total
1047600 customers were registered under PMJJBY
and total 3058175 customers/ beneficiaries were
registered under PMSBY by 31.03.2024. Also Bank
has earned income of Rs. 134.26 Lakh from both the
Social Security Scheme.

5. Atal Pension Yojana (APY)
Under APY (Atal Pension Yojana) 495666 customers

were registered up to 31.03.2024 since inception of
this scheme.

During the financial year 2023-24, Bank enrolled
97906 applications against target of 94800 given by
PFRDA. Under this scheme bank has earned income
of Rs. 88.11 Lakh financial year 2023-24.

Our Bank has also achieved remarkable position in
following campaigns organized by PFRDA /DEFS.

A. APY - Winning Wednesday
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified during
the period.

B. APY-Wondorous
Wednesday

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified during
the period.

Warrior of  Winning

C. APY award of par excellence under big
believers
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified during
the period.



Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

q. Jcd UYA  AIGHI-UgSd  Idls 3B
TRil g 3rfiad

39 I & T8d B8R §¢ + 9 3[AfY & aRIM

AT B el BT U fhaT B

g AT vfiarg AMEHA IYars 3fsx AT <+
SS9 A

39 I & T8d AR 9P A 39 AT B SR

JfE & et B urd fhar 2

X Idrs IAp URNAg 3IJs¥ dfed 3w
Trda

39 A & T80 AR d9b o 9 AT & SR

I & et B urd fhar 2

6. fa<ig greRar o

I &3 H I AeRar @ 9erdr <7 U9q 9@
$ A= Aroell § SRTeddl 9eM TG d9d B
Jar & b 20 7l # 13 faciy FeRar o< §6
Wrel MY 8 | g9 facia a9 2023-2024 H 39 bl
@ IRl gRT @l 7556 ¥l BT AT fba
T ® R 152117 fdaal | 9rr forRm § |

7. fo<a weRar Srmeedr sAHH (WS
f&siree):

d% 9 A gRT Ok AEdr w215 W
feSiicd ®ul &1 Fhadydd AN fhar o+
8450 wfaqal gRT AT oI &U & Ao &
RME A Bl 9 BT AEST Ui, ITER
MR UHe Red, ulang,. JUATES). 3fe &
d8d SR &l 13T |

ATdTS gRT BIS-RIe AUle HUs & dsd §b I 05
Agd 99 W T ' e swarr (ited
ST & F&I B U HRA =g Al H dfb

(aN

dh-lh & TR TIR & forv fhar o1 ¥81 2 |

8. JMER AAMibA IJedd dAeX Uqd ygHofIHer
gfaer :

UIDAI 9 399 GOI & YRd & <oy feid
14.07.2017 & HH ¥ doi & e fRar & f& Jof
P T UAH 10 IRGRN H F 01 IET H UH
MR ATHIGA TAT ITETA bvs AT HRAT I1fard
2| S Al & U Wwy db §RT 95 MR
AT TAT AT s B A bl 7 7 |
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D. APY-Annual Award of Excellence Achievers
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified during

the period.

E. Mega APY icon award under mega login days
campaign-
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified during
the period.

F. Award of excellence wunder circle of
excellence
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified during

the period.

6. Financial Literacy Centers:-

To promote financial literacy in rural areas to create
awareness about the bank’s schemes, 13 financial
literacy centers were opened in 20 districts of our
Bank. During the financial year (2023-2024) total
7556 such camps were organized in which 152117
persons participated.

7. ‘Going Digital’ - Financial Literacy Awareness
Programmes:

215 Going Digital were organized successfully in
which 8450 persons participated under support of
NABARD. During the campaigns people were made
aware of using banks mobile application, Aadhaar
Enabled Payment System (AEPS) transaction, UPI,
USSD etc.

NABARD under Financial Inclusion Fund has
supported our bank to purchase 05 mobile vans for
demonstration of banking technology in rural area
to achieve the national mission of Digital India.

8. Aadhaar Enrolmant, centre and

Authentication Services :
UIDAI through GOI gazette notification dated
14.07.2017 instructed bank to set up one branch as
Aadhaar Enrolment and update Centre out of ten
branches. In compliance of these guidelines our
bank has identified 95 branches for set of Aadhaar
Enrolment and update centre facilities for residents.

Update

Annual Report:2023-24 gL
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ARl . 27 / Table No. 27

FINANCIAL INCLUSION AT A GLANCE

Particulars As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
Accounts opened under PMJDY amt. Account Amount Account Amount
mobilised through account opened under (In Lac) (in Crore) (In Lac) (in Crore)
PMJDY
21.72 1185.25 20.12 1072.32
PMJDY STARTED IN Aug 2014
Number of Rupay cards issued to 1031 NA 10.00 NA
accounts holders
Aadhaar seeding in PMJDY A/Cs 19.27 NA 16.23 NA
Overdraft sanctioned in PMJDY A/Cs 1.69 13.08 1.45 11.23
Total No of BCs 1540 1185
Transactlops done by BCs 85.34 66.31
(in lacs)
Business (Deposit) Mobilised by BCs (in 4471 88 3086.12
crore)
Fee basec'i Income earned 134 123
(in crore)
Progress under UIDAI
As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023
Figures (in lac) Figures (in lac)
(i Accounts seeded with Aadhaar &
mapped with NPCI Mapper 74.85 43.92
(ii) Accounts opened through e-kyc 1.36 1.09

34. AICIY® AMSd Icarid

g6 7 th RER BuRe ghls ® ®Y § IS ©
T AR SxdHe d9d Pl AeE B folU &S Usd
@ g facig 9d 2023—24 & SRE AR &

TS BT dedy) & fore fafe=r Wy vaemR. wrfafafert
I D | S W BB 39 TR T

1.

eyl fdeme™  sver dloiel,  WIGdRTo
JERMYR H Y@l DI AT |
IR WHR Hed T8 TEEE Sl

AfRamel d ISR SUAR HRIAl © Sd
SRRAT $T3d exdld AL BT MYfd @l B |
HERAT T qrferent fdermer, qReEe 4 Uh
FIE ST Wwfua fdHar = dorn el & wWhd
¥ g o faaRa fea ™ g

fiadrdr ¥ WRIQEE, F6R] H  SwRdHa
Ffdqal & wrd faaRa e |

AP ITQTeAd Pl dar] H AR AT qIeR Helk
STETT IR |

OTTEART  JOFhRTR - bl ANars]  fbe
JUE] PR T |

34.Corporate Social Responsibility:

The

bank as a responsible corporate entity

undertook several initiative for helping poor &
needy strata of society. During financial year 2023-
24 our bank has undertaken various CSR activities
for betterment of society, few of them are as follows

1.

Installation of fans in Adarsh Vidyalaya Inter
College, Bhagwatiganj Balrampur.

Direct drive interlock machine has been
supplied to NGO ‘Sneh’ Moradabad which
provides employment to women.

A smart TV was installed in kasturba Gandhi
Balika Vidyalaya, Moradabad and school bags
and shoes were distributed to the students.
During winter, blankets were distributed to
needy people in Moradabad and Badaun.

RO water cooler was installed in Lok Adalat
court Badaun.

Aganwadi kits were provided to District
Magistrate Muzaffarnagar.
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35. WTERI Pl AR AIFAT YK DA
Ud Are—Hooll A4 YHR BT -

9% 9 YITAdl. & IRIARE. UG gRT ¥H b
T wWewdT I § 91T o @ ol Rad I
fou| @ft 13 &= & wWeoar A @A T
IR 9 & TUH HRGTT & IR ATdSId Il
R URIY 3R IRgRI & A% fHar a1 IR I
HHARAT gRT Wodl & H8d & IR H IMHOT &
CIERSINESER IR ISR IR

T 1 .. ATV §h, JRISTETS

35. Improving Ambience &

Infrastructure to Branches :
Bank took meticulous efforts to participate in
Swachhata Abhiyan initiated by RRB cell of PNB.
Cleanliness campaign was observed in all 13 regions
and Head Office area of bank and ambience at
public places and branches were cleaned and
awareness about importance of cleanliness was
spread by bank staff.

Providing

ARefl . 28 / Table No. 28

Total No. of Branches/

(Amt. In Lakh)

Proposals Amt/Cost
84 10096225
75 20763811
57 1609483
16 1810561
14 4604636

ARl . 29 / Table No. 29

Sl. No. Particulars
1 Building Sanctioned
2 Furnishing
3 Electrification
4 A.C. Installed
5 Strong Room Doors
Sl. No. Particulars
1 No. of Branches having Lockers
2 Income from Locker rent

36. H19d G9reE faeg -

faciia o 2023-24 & 3 ¥ BRI Rl AFG Al
4087 T | 399 facig a9 2023—24 & SR (i) 03
FRIfd URER, 21 PATTI FER—IdI, 98 SIfHRY
The—1, 10 ATHRT Tha—2 TI 12 IFfTHN
THA—3 HI WAl (i) 20 PRI ABIDRI, 31
IIBIRAT BT SENBT (iii) 08 HATTT URTRI, 26
P WEDI, 103 SADINAT DI JAdTrghad
(iv) 05 STIFHIRAT &I Wied -Gl (v) 06
CIh WS P W (vi) 09 WTI%h ol Bl
B B3 T |

g6 9 U #M9 GEEHEl Bl " fear g der
2023-24 & ERM IS9P AH g & U aead deH

I3 T |

(Amt. In Lakh)
2023-24
110
126.99

36. Human Resources Development :
At the end of F.Y.2023-24, our total staff strength is

4087. It includes (i) Recruitment of 03 Office
Attendents, 21 Office Assistants, 98 Officers Scale- I,
10 Officers Scale -II and 12 Officers Scale-III (ii)
Resignation of 20 Office Assistants, 31 Officers
(iii) Retirement of 08 Office Attendants, 26 Office
Assistants, 103 Officers (iv) Voluntary Retirement of
05 officers (v) Removal of 06 Staff Member and (vi)
Deaths of 09 Staff Members.

The bank values its human resources and has taken
requisite steps for their development during
2023-24.

Annual Report: 2023-24 iy
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(31) wterEyef sitenfre wwy -

¥ & IRM WM ¥ diere ol &fenfie g
T T/ TES HHAIRAT & JABHIR TAIRIUIE
gfafaferl & | -9y R 98 M &l
T | d gRT ARIAT WIS HHAIRAT & G B
Rt SR TR d8d &Y T |

(@) ufdreor

1.

$¥./
SI.

1
2
3

])

8./
Sl. No.

db ERT U9 W & TP JIYIT b b
AeIH A qY 2023—24 H 1561 SIfABIRAT TG 555
HHATRIAT DY yfderor foar T g |

99 & SRME 6 T TS WR & 9 G
SN dBR UMY fAeT G, S, SfbT
JIYF AR PUNE YGd & ST G,
I, YRag R9d 96 oRgAad, Uod H9Ed
d gfkieur e, @Y e AEifdene™, o
sAMe o 45 AABIRAT BT URAETOT BT AT |
fqaxor foretaq g

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

(a) Cordial Industrial Relationship :

Cordial Industrial Relations prevailed during the

year in the organization. Periodic meetings with

representatives of Recognised Union/other Unions

and SC/ST employees’ welfare association were

held on regular basis.

(b) Training

1.

Bank has imparted training through own Staff
Learning Centre for 1561 Officers & 555
employes during the year 2023-24.

The bank deputed 45 officers to outside
national ~ level training institute like BIRD
Lucknow, NIBSCOM Noida, RBI Lucknow,
PNB Training Institute, CAB Pune etc during
the year. Details are below:

ARefl . 30 / Table No. 30

AT BT IH
Name of the Institution
BIRD, Lucknow

CAB, Pune
Other

Ughd @ IIJUR WM4d ufda a1 Rerfa
freaq @ —

yRRieer & ford yfafrgaa sffeiRal &1 @& /

No. of Officers deputed for training
16

02
27

¢) The scale-wise position of manpower is given

as under:-

ARYl 9. 31/ Table No. 31

qaA™E/
Designation

yqd® 46 9 Uﬁlﬁl’gﬁﬁ UX / On Deputation from Sponsor Bank

1 31egeT Fhe— VII/ Chairman Scale - VII

BRI Fhed— 11/ Officers Scale - 11
PRI Fhel— 1/ Officers Scale - 1
1T / Total

N OGN

HelUe-edh ¥hel— V/General Manager Scale - V
JEUd=gd ¥hel— IV /Chief Manager Scale - IV
&A1 UdEdh Whol— [V/Regional Managers Scale - IV
IR Ygedh Whel— 11/ Senior Manager Scale - 111 - -

9T / No.
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
01 01
05 05
03 04
01 01
10 11
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d® YT / Bank Staff

JNABR Fhed— V / Officers Scale - V
JNAHRT Fhed— IV / Officers scale-IV
PN Fhei— 111/ Officers scale-I11
JNAHRT ThA— 11 / Officers scale-II
JNMABRT Fhed— 1/ Officers scale-I
U@ / Clerical

[SIATE® / Subordinate Staff

@l / Total

N OO WO N -

31.03.2024 b1 HHANG H Sr¥fad i wd
ST STl @ wfRsor fread © |

T 1 .. ATV §h, JRISTETS

06 04

49 53

240 192
709 664
1506 1562
1412 1461
165 215
4087 4151

As on 31.03.2024 composition of Scheduled Castes
and Scheduled Tribes in the Employees Strength is

as under :

AaRefl A, 32 / Table No. 32

®4./ faaxvT / Particulars
SI. No.

1 BRI / Officers

2 fo1IfU® / Clerical

3 JFQeaT8d / Subordinate Staff

37. Qe Hvsd :

o ¥ 2023-24 & Qe AvST @I JMAWH 6

Joa A &1 AT |

feere qvsa ¥ yRadH

facia 9 2023-24 & SR v dAved & oA

H =1 uRece 8¢ -

SCILECARE LI C R |

1. o Golld AR §d, 3Tl YgHd, Yold ~1eel
d, I BT, TS

2. 3 S¥F FAR W, U HEUETED, ARIJAR.
Jol (@fdeer fEdoM), ooe Aoea o, T3
faeet |

31.03.02024 $1 fQIIH HUSH

1. S0 Hollg vRgTo, 31egel, T YUl I §6

2. i Holld {AR 4, A Yawedh, Uold -9l
3. 8 YAU¥ HAR, WEHD HEUEEHD, ARG

Red §b, @7 |

|1 / No. Tl U9 vEdl /SC & ST %
550 21.91
433 29.64
45 27.27

37. Board of Directors :
Required Six Board Meetings were conducted

during the financial year 2023-24.

Change of Directors

The following changes took place in the composition

of Board during the financial year 2023-24.

Incoming Directors

1. Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Dubey, Zonal Manager,
Punjab National Bank, Zonal Office, Meerut.

2. Sh. Darshan Kumar Garg, Deputy Genera
Manager, RRB Cell (Agriculture Division),
Punjab National Bank, New Delhi

Board of Directors as on 31.03.2024

1. Sh. Sanjeev Bhardwaj, Chairman, Prathama U.P.
Gramin Bank

2. Sh. Sanjeev Kumar Dubey, Zonal Manager,
Punjab National Bank, Zonal Office, Meerut.

3. Sh. Bhuvnesh Kumar, AGM, Reserve Bank of
India, Lucknow

Annual Report : 2023-24 m
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38. IMHRITaT
Feed Aved, YR WRGR, J0U0 PR, AR
Rod d@, 918, Yddd §@& (Uo7 A2 d)
forer uemEs gR1 d @1 SHfa vg e Bg
FHI—FHI R QU U AN, 9gqed geial g
FHIT B AT U4 g=IdTe Sd &l & |

d% TARTg® Feeel BT 96 @ Fowe "vsd #
WHTd HRdl & dol 9 a¥ fe9e Aved #
BRIBTA Ui B aTel ez & foly g=are =
HAT B |

Feere Aved #Ed dLdl e TS &ul, HMHYR
¢ 39 au 9% @1 H=1g Add fderd e
far T €, &1 N WG aRar § el gRiare qdl
=
s wuse 9o @ Bfd UEPgE 9 M Td
ZJqry faer # fay ik JNTET Q‘cr NEDIRECNIY
il piFer & forg edyde g Sifdd Bear 2|
frcere Aved ST I

FR H BY Pl AIAT BT B |
feers Avsd & Ufd @ik ST AR 9,

Tofld aRgTo
feger
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4. Dr. Nandini Ghosh, DGM, NABARD, Lucknow

5. Sh. Darshan Kumar Garg, Deputy General
Manager, RRB Cell (Agriculture Division),
Punjab National Bank, New Delhi.

7. Sh. Shiv Shankar,
Lucknow

Deputy Director, DIF,
38. Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors expresses gratitude and
sincere thanks to the Govt. of India, Govt. of Uttar
Pradesh, R.B.I., NABARD, Sponsor Bank (PNB) and
District Administrations for their continuous co-
operation, valuable guidance and support for
promoting growth and development of the Bank.
The Bank welcomes to new incoming Directors and
records its appreciations for outgoing Director.

The Board of Directors welcomes and thanks to M/s
V P ADITYA & CO., Kanpur, our Statutory Central
Auditor inducted during the year.

The Board of Directors is pleased to record its
appreciation for the services rendered by the staff in
projecting a customer friendly image and promoting
business of the bank.

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere thanks
to bank's customers and well wishers for their
continued patronage and support.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors.

Sanjeev Bhardwaj
Chairman
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V.P. ADITYA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

15/198-A, Civil Lines, Kanpur - 208 001
Ph. : 0512 4025353, 2306882
E-mail : vpaditya@redifimail.com, vpaditya123@gmail.com

Ta,

The Shareholders of
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank
Moradabad

Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Dpini

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Prathama U.P,
Gramin Bank, Moradabad(“the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2024, the Statement Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included the
returns for the year ended on that date:

a) of the Head Office, 13 Region Offices and 91branches audited by us and
b} 522 branches audited by other Statutory Branch Auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by NABARD. Also
incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the Statement Profit and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 347 branches which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 24.04% of advances, 24.49%
of deposits, 24.58% of interest income and 23.06% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in India and:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2024;

b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of
profit; and

¢) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of th
ended on that date.

ws for the year

Page 1of 8

Branch offices at Lucknow, Prayagraj & Ghaziabad
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or Opi

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) and
guidance note on Audit of Banks (Revised 2024) issued by the ICAL Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAl, and provisions of section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India as applicable from time to time and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

mphasi e

3. In Accordance with the Standards of Audit (SA)- 706 (Emphasis of Matter paragraph)
without qualifying our opinion on these matters, we draw attention to the following:

a) The bank has not identified/ (transferred all eligible
unclaimed/inoperative accounts outstanding for more than 10 years to
DEAF to comply with section 26 and section 264 of RBI Act, 1949, In this
regard, bank has transferred saving bank deposits and current deposits
amounting to ¥ 71.54 crores (528725 accounts) only during the current
financial year. However, bank has not identified /transferred the balances
lving for more than 10 years in other specified accounts Eg. Term
Deposits, Bills/DD Payable and Sundry Deposits elc.

b) Although the bank had implemented system generated NPA Marking
since September’ 2021 but timely down-gradation from Sub-Standard to
D1, D1 te D2 and D2 to D3 Category is not being done correctly for want of

non-availability of data prior to period of migration.

Similarly, when an account is slipped to NPA the entire amount of
unserviced interest is not being shifted to DI account i.e. the system

considers the amount of interest debited in the account after the date of

Page 2 of 8
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borrower.

¢) Bank is making Ad-hoc Provisions on NPAs which are higher than the
prescribed existing regulations in order to achieve PCR at the level of
70% in a phased manner. In this regard there is no consistency adopted

in order to achieve targets set for profit on monthly pro-rata basis.

d) Several accounts have been rephased /restructured multiple times by the
branches without completing/executing required documentation to avoid
the accounts being classified as NPA. The total amount could not be
quantified for want of granular details.

e) As per IRAC Norms prescribed by RBI, a KCC account should be treated as
NPA if the instalment or interest thereon remains overdue for two crop
seasons for short duration crops and one crop season for long duration
crop. The bank is not strictly adhering while marking NPA in KCC
accounts. Bank is not identifying the accounts of NPA even if the
instalment of principal has not been recovered. The KCC accounts are
treated as standard if the credit in the accounts are sufficient to cover the
interest debited in the account for two crop season/one crop season (as
the case may be) even if the principal is not recovered during that period.
The total amount could not be quantified for want of granular details.

f] Net Debit Balance amounting to ¥ 171.10 crores lying in Inter Branch
Accounts as on 31st March, 2024, The debit balance of ¥ 1.10 crore and

credit balance of ¥0.07 crore are lying unreconciled.

g) Depreciation on the Fixed Assets is provided on the basis of Straight-Line
Method which is neither in accordance with Schedule IT of the Companies
Act 2013, nor as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

h) The RBI vide its notification No. RBI/2023-24/40
DOR.STR.REC.20/21.04.048/2023-24 dated June 08, 2023 has issued
comprehensive  regulatory  framework governing Compromise
Settlements and Technical Write-offs, however bank has not implemented

such policy during the financial year 2023-24.

i) Complete data pertaining to Capital Contracts remaining to be executed

as on 31.03.2024 is not made available for verificatfon.- Therefore no

Page 3of 8
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comments with regard to liability remains to be accounted for in respect

of the same can be given.

j)} The full details pertaining to Claims lodged against the Bank as on
31.03.2024 are not made available for verification. Therefore complete
details have not been shown in the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024.

k) The bank is claiming subvention on the entire amount outstanding in

crop loan accounts (including maintenance and consumption portion).

1) In terms of the guidelines issued by RBI vide its Master Circular No.
DBR.No.BP.BC.6/21.04.141/20156-16 dated 01 July, 2015 and Circular No.
DBR.No.BP.BC.102/21.04.048/2017-18 dated 02 April, 2018, with a view
to building adequate reserves to protect against increase in yields of
investments in future, bank has been advised to create IFR w.e.f. the year
2018-19 at least 2% of HFT & AFS Portfolio within a period of 3 years. The
bank has not so far met the said requirement and there is a shortfall of T
17.69 Crore as on 31.03.2024. (Refer Note No . 1{f) of schedule-18 to Noles

to Accounts).

m) The Bank has not recognised the value of fund, liability of leave
encashment as on 31.03.2024 and income accrued on the funds in its
books of account. (also refer point no. 3(c) of Schedule 18- Notes to
Accounts)

n) Non-Compliance of AS: Branch is not adhering to the following Accounting
Standards (AS):

A i r_Pr ] -10): The

disclosure regarding method of depreciation adopted by bank has

not been disclosed in its accounting policy.

o Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS- 22): Deferred Tax Asset and

Deferred Tax Liability are not recognised.

e Impairment of Assets (AS- 28): The guidelines prescribed under AS

28 are not being scrupulously followed.
Other Matters

Page 4 of 8
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4. We did not audit the financial statements / information of 522 branches included in
the standalone financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements / financial
information reflect total advances of ¥12758.99 crores as at 315t March 2024 and total
interest earned of X 9425.55 crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
standalone financial statements. The financial statements/ information of these
branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

5. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprise the Directors’ Report, including annexures, Corporate
Governance Report and other reports (but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon).

Our opinion on Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with the audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that factWe have
nothing to report in this regard as Director's Report and other information
forming part of financial statements were not made available to us during the
audit,

6. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by
ICAI and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") and NABARD as applicable from
time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuri j

Page 50f 8 =
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completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Bank’'s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the bank's financial
reporting process.

itor’s Res ibiliti the Audi i cial Stat

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made bythe management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the bank’'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in_owrauditor’s

&y

such
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disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going
COTCErt.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statementsrepresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning of the scope of
our audit work and evaluating the results of our audit work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatement in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

R equirem

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance
with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 5 to 7 above and as
required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report
that: _?D"T Y4 4
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a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within
the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

d) We have not observed any financial transaction or matter which has adverse
effect on the functioning of the bank.

9. We further report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of
the Bank under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to
us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and
the Statement of Cash Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, to

the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by
REI and NABARD.

For V.P. Aditya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000542C

/7'@&“95*
CA JitendraShukla
Partner

M. No. 412422
UDIN: 24412422BKHGXX8132

Place: Moradabad
Date: 22.05.2024
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

T 91 190393Y

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2024

FORM - A WET - § (R et 3)
Rs in "000"
Oolt o sgod CAPITAL & g Current Year Previous Year
LIABILITIES SCHEDULE as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
anrg o o af
1 gt Capital
Eoy | Share Capital 1 605257 605257
2 yrifafdt o afirg Reserves & Surplus 2 23343160 24084314
3 Fram Deposits 3 2845678034 255237276
4 AT Borrowings 4 13690470 14918617
5§ @ SEY U e Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 8059408 9108360
Thr TOTAL 330376329 303954824
aftadt ASSETS
1 7oA wS WRaE e Cash & Balances with Reserve 6 12905279 12097869
% ¥ omdE Bank of India
2 ¥ § apgitg @ A Balances with Banks & money at 7 - 30518459 22795828
o we g WS call and short notice
3 Fram Investrments 8 72507535 74504899
4 Ffim Advances 9 194985736 183902497
5 feg anfit Fixed Assets 10 477828 500812
6 o Skt Other Assets 9981452 10152919
T TOTAL 330376329 303954824
RS At Contingent Liabilities 12 3386405 1990047
4 TOTAL 3386405 1990047
(Schedule 1 to 18 form integral part of accounts)
As per our separate report of even date attached
" _ F //9_)
For V P Aditya & Co wal) (Sanjeev Bbardwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants ral Manager Chairman Director
FRN: 0DDS42C
R EW e
(CA Jitendra Shukla) {Nandini Ghose) (Bhlivnesh Kumar)  (Sanjeey’Kumar Dubey)
Partner Director Director Director

(M.No 412422) =3

Place : Moradabad
Date: 22.05.2024
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

12 | M O £ R Dl F A T
. s’ PROFIT AND LOSS A/C_FOR PERIOD 31.03.24
s o FORM -B WEY - & . i ardt )
Rs in 000"
Al Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
=i 7 7
188 Income
1 af = interest Eamed 13 22256468 21579511
2 &/ @9 Other Income 14 3589054 3070831
Lk TOTAL 26245522 24650342
N =g Ex iture
1 =/ R T e Interest expended 15 11134412 9131586
2 =T =5y Operating Expenses 16 10222270 8537028
3 WA o SR Provisions and contingencies 4350000 1544238
B TOTAL 25706682 19312852
i @ s oEe Profitloss
1 9% % R o= o Net profit for the year 538840 5337490
W o st e Add ‘Prior Period Adjustment : B 0
Sub-Total 538846 5337490
e o ) ¥ Ry T ae Tax Paid for Earlier Years (ePB)
O & g wauA Provision for Income Tax 160000 1360000
Sub-Total A (Net Profit after Tax) 378846 3977490
2 aEE A Profit (+) brought forward 16639149 13587157
Add : |.Tax Refunds of earlier years received during the year 0 ]
Sub-Total B 16639149 13587157
q TOTAL 17017995 17564647
iv R Appropristions
wifals dea & s Transfer to Statutory reserves 75770 705498
fadm deg & fer ial ufs 36{i){viii 0
aF & I afa Transfer during the year 10000 60000
ey Far =g fed INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 293076 70000
o TEg % A Transfer to other Reserves o 0
TAFR B SO T Transfer to Government/ proposed dividend 0 0
s g H i Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 16635149 16639149
Significant Accounting Policies 17 -
st 7T fet Notes on Accounts 18
Ty TOTAL 17017995 17564647
(Schedule 1 to 18 form integral part of accounts}
As per our separate report of even date attached |l
- ‘/9-/)
For V P Aditya & Co | AHy (Sanjeev Bhiardwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Charlered Accountants Q- ; Chalrman Director
FRN: 000542C =
(CA Jitendra Shukla) {Mandini Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar)  (Sanjeey/Kumar Dubey)
Partner Director Director Director Director

{M.No 412422)

Place : Moradabad
Date: 22.05.2024
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD QFFICE : MORADABAD

a9 T

SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(ufs e )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g g i o
1 o SHARE CAPITAL
wfirge oit AUTHORIESD CAPITAL
Yoo FUT Y AEE To o/~ 200 Crore shares of Rs. 10/-each
20000000 20000000
Frlita it ISSUED CAPITAL
i ; _ 60525662 Shares of Rs. 10/-
ROYRYRER 3W, IFE ST Fo %o/~ 605257 605257
it Yol SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID
UP CAPITAL
{(A) WRA BEEIT T 971 By Govt. of India
. . _ 30262816 Shares of Rs. 10/-
30IRALIE HY, T 97 o 9o/ o 302629 302629
(B) IEH WEH UTHT W WA By Govt. Of Uttar Pradesh
EolccHE 3, NEAF 3 Fo Yo/- 9078849 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 90788 50788
() Yo e A% 7 WM By Punjab National Bank
; ; " 21183997 Shares of Rs. 10/
99cIEED I, WEE A Fo 9o/ e 211840 211840
Ei TOTAL 605257 805257
0 e ol o SHARE CAPITAL DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
1 WA T E A By Govt of India 0 0
@ JoHo H{ET H W By Govt of Uttar Pradesh 1] 0
3 G eI &% @ AT By Punjab Naticnal Bank 0 (]
£l TOTAL , 0 0
III
pom / Vv
For V P Aditya & Co (M. pta) P al) (Sanjeev B waj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager Gerieral Manager Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C
'»gc {4 ’
]
(CA Jitendra Shuklia) 2Han Kumar Garg {Nandini Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar)  (Sanjeev ar Dubey)
Partner Director — Director Director Director
{M.No 412422)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

agEd @ - il ud sy
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

{afr gt )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g i
1 mmmm STATUTORY RESERVES
I bl Opening Balance 6015849 5220351
i @9 % SR i Additions during the year 75770 795496
fii T % SR BT Deductions during the year 0 0
2 h amefaferat CAPITAL RESERVES
| Wi Ay Opening Balance ] 0
i o & g wfad Additions during the year 0 0
iii @ & XA WA Deductions during the year 0 0
3 faw 9o e st INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE"
| Rl 2y Opening Balance 70000 0
i @ % Ere witads Additions during the year 293076 70000
iii @ & R FE Deductions during the year 0 0
4 Ryl st Special Reserves u/s 36{i){viii)
| Uit dy Opening Balance 239316 179316
i af & g ufrad Additions during the year 10000 £0000
jii ot & SR Wt Deductions during the year 0 0
5 oot RESERVES - ufs 36(i)(viia) of LTAX ACT
| URFYE 9 Opening Balance ] 1120000
i @ & 2 wfad Additions during the year 0 0
iii 9 & SR e Deductions during the year 0 0
& W9 BT = 9 BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS AIC
| wrifi 9w Opening Balance 16639149 13587157
i @ ¥ S e Additions during the year () 3051992
i @ & R Tl Deductions during the year 0
[ am Total f 23343160 24084314
ﬁ g AT /g b~ ,/g)
For V P Aditya & Co (M.B‘Gl?p;;)// al) (Sanjeev Bhargwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants, Chief Manager tal Manager Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C :
& e
N .

(CA Jitendra Shukla)

Partner
{M.No 412422)

(Mandini Ghose)
Director

Annual Report:2023-24 W3
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

T 3- P

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

(e gy )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
arg of e
1 HiT FEm DEMAND DEPOSITS
| g4 A From Bank 13084 35931
ii & B From Others " 4510599 4815242
2 9n 4% Py SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 185930461 170588575
3 wEfy R TERM DEPOSITS
| ¥ q From Bank 19072328 10821898
il @ & From Others 72151562 68975630
a(3+3+3) TOTAL{1+2+3) 264678034 255237276
| e 7 e & FE Deposits of Branches in India 284678034 255237276
i WA & AT ey & Deposits of Branches outside India -
foriny
EXl TOTAL 284678034 255237276
%, U
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
(e =t 7)
- Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g, T
A WTd 8 39U BORROWINGS IN INDIA
| 5y fod 9% Reserve Bank of India 2999909 0
ii 7 &% Other Barks 17345 1672634
i o we o e Other Institutions & Agencies 10673216 13245783
B WA & AWt § IO Borrowings Outside India 0 0
[ am TOTAL 13690470 14918617
I & At 1 F gelia Secured borrowings included 13690470 14918617
yifim Taw in A & B above
/’;:,1’3:—'_;15" A /g v ""Sﬁv——"
For V P Aditya & Co (M.B thpgy/ JP wal) (Sanjeev Bhardwa]) {Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager ’Eyeral nager Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C
./”7@\“ jgf o
(CA Jitendra Shukla) 3 4 :.rg; {Nandirii Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar)  (Sanj ar Dubey)
Partner Di or Director Director irector

(M.No 412422)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

STl ¢ - @ g & S
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

{uf gard )
Rs in 000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.02.24 as on 31.03.23
g o ad
| @ fam Bills Payable 638502 592308
Il Ui = Interest accrued 440184 582218
0 st (e i) - Others (Including provisions) - -
i fafay oo Sundry Deposits 191246 200008
i T & farg wawm Faw o= Pravisions for Dep. on Investment 408640 823704
jii ST AT WA A T @ U Contingency Prov. For Standard Assets 641400 841400
v Wi A a1 S Goods & Servica Tax Liability 54388 61068
v S ¥ fo waue Pravision for Incame Tax 3148965 2088965
wi M WA Other Provisions 2538083 3219689
4t Total 8053408 9109360
agaAt &- T wd Ay fofr 3% 7 oy
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
(g )
Rs in 000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
o T 7
1 79 ¥ T CASH IN HAND 1671563 1850623
(Rsh s wfem) (including Foreign Currency notes)
2 s ey &% § amds - Balances With Reserve Bank Of India - :
i &g Em A In current Accounts 11233716 10247246
i @ = H In other Accounts 0 0
i (930R) TOTAL (1 & 2) ; 12905279 12097869

e gt -’
//f;/ -
For V P Aditya & Co -~ [M.B Giipta) yr al) (Sanjeev Bhardwaj) (ShivShanker)

Chartered Accountants Chief Manager Genefal Manager Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C

///7@““ ( { >
(CA Jitendra Shukla) . *
Partner (Darshan Kui rg) {Mandini Ghose) {(Bhuvnesh Kumar) {Sanjwﬁ(umar Dubey)
(M.No 412422) Di r Director Director Director
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD QFFICE : MORADABAD

Sl o- ¥ 7 ey qar A o ST gEA W R af

SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

{uR o )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g T i
1 9q0a # IN INDIA
| ¥4 F aadg Balances with Banks
A =g, G § In Current Accounts 788505 487606
B Y M @t # In Other Deposit Accounts 37139954 22058222
Il T o oT T A Money at call and Short notice (Reverse Repo)
Tt
A a5 7 With Banks 0
B arg Heal # With other Institutions 1590000 250000
o (i) TOTAL (I&ii) 39518459 22795828
2 "5RA A Awt OUTSIDE INDIA
| =g, Emr In current Accounts D 0
ii o o Em In Other deposit accounts 0 0
fii T O S g O WA Mcney at call & short notice 0 0
i
El TOTAL 0 0
e )] GRAND TOTAL (182) 39518459 22795828
=
- o i Y \ 3
M A (7 — pe s
For V P Aditya & Co (M.B Gupta) - $wﬂ} (Sanjeév Bhatdwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager &pﬂﬁml nager Chairma Director
FRN: 000542C
0
AV arg e

(CA Jitendra Shukla)
Partner
(M.No 412422)

{Nandini Ghose)
Director

(Bhidvnesh Kumar)
Director

A,
(Sanjeev Kymar Dubey)
rector
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

AT = - Rl

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

{0 wrdt 9)
Rs in "000"
Currant Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g, T o
1 s # e INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
| et sfergferat Government Securities 70635457 72393267
i w 29 ¥ wEEE Less: Dep. On Investments 85234 85234
i 9T Shares 4429 4429
iii =Y @ 3w = Debentures & Bonds 1746543 1751108
Subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures 0

iv ot (ferereer ) Others (To be specified)

v HEAT ©E Mutual Funds 106440 341429

1 fordt. () TMB (NABARD) 0 0

2 LA S Non SLR Secutities 89500 99900
ar () TOTAL (1) 72507535 74504899

2 wia & wet A INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA

i wert ftrefrt Government Securities 0 0
waFE Wi wia (Including lecal authorities)

i R ferm il /e Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures abroad 0 0
afal #

iii e R (o 3) Other Investment (to be specified) 0 0
am (3) TOTAL (2) 0 0
4 (3 @F =) Grand Total (1 & 2) 72507535 74504899

V ;
/’/’??";—é'“'// K o
For V P Aditya & Co {M.B-Glpta) (Sanjéev Bhardwaj) {Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C /
N
/’j_—gw /—’
(CA Jitendra Shukla) {Nandini Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar)  (Sanj mar Dubey)
Partner Director Director irector
(M.No 412422)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

I & - afw

SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES

(ufn w7
Rs in "000"
Currant Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
=g, i o
] A
i 1 od ffy we W Bills Purchased & discounted 0 0
g T A
ii AT T, afufeEd A Cash credits, overdrafts & loans 164833042 157768987
HiT ¢ g W= repayable on demand
iii Tl = Term Loans 30152694 26133510
e TOTAL 194985736 183902497
q B
i 7 anfte @ A Secured by tangible assets 192322554 181192059
i 3%+ Wl s g Covered by bank / Government Guarantees . 2030583 1664308
HifEm
il T Unsecured 632589 1046130
4mr TOTAL 194985736 183902437
| G
| 5w # afim ADVANCE IN INDIA
i wmaf & Priority sectors 170072432 165174656
i T B Public Sector
iii ¥ Banks
M Others 24913304 18727841
m TOTAL 194985736 183902497
T D
1l 5T & e #fE ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i 4 7 g Due from banks 0 ]
i ary g Due from others 0 0
i ¥4 o fify @ o Bills purchased & discounted 0 Q
g T e 0
b SiWE T Syndicated Loans 0 0
c #9 Others
[T TOTAL 0 0
A I (A W 7 Grand Total (C & D) f 194985736 183902497
/;/’;M?fw/ & v
For V P Aditya & Co (M:B Gupta) {Sanjéev Bhardwaj) hanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager Chairmal Director
FRM: 000542C

s

tNar:éini Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar)  (Sanjeev énuﬂubey]

Director Director Director

Partner
{M.No 412422)

aififep Wi : 2023-24
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PRATHAMA U.P, GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

R 9o - T st
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(o st 7)
Rs in 000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03,23
g a5 i o
1 oftEt PREMISES
i g & 39 A S A Al cost as on 31st March of the 33376 33376
9w preceding year
i = % dwe ofiteds Additions during the year 0
i @ & dvE Petar Deductions during the year 4]
v STER ST Depreciation to date : 22573 21891
2 &= fiog anftei OTHER FIXED ASSETS
(aft=mT @ e HieE) Including furniture & fixture
g B 39 A 1 W At cost as on 31st March of the 1898152 1808684
T preceding year
i wd & ¥ qfteda Additions during the year 70968 118649
i af & e R Deductions during the year 25745 29181
iv ST SR Depreciation to date 1476350 1408825
T 4 (3 @ ) Total (1 & 2) " 477828 500812
ﬂo’ & o /S}D
For V P Aditya & Co . (M.B G’u,p:a;f (Sanjeev Bharpwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants 3D\ TY4 >~  Chief Manager Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C : :
(CA Jitendra Shukla) (Mandini Ghose) {Bhuvnesh Kumar)  (Sanjeev, umar Dubey)
Partner Director Director Director

(M.No 412422)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK

HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

A 99 - & anftani
SCHEDULE 11 -OTHER ASSETS

{ur et )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.02.24 as on 31.03.23
=g, ¥ T T
i of=: wEwa B () inter Office adjustments (Met) 1713109 2106711
i T = Interest accrued 1980017 1720382
iif @fEm 'Y A e A Tax Paid in Advance/Tax deducted at source 3335886 3158656
7T Fe
iv de wrel o e Stationery & Stamps 2503 2515
v T o ¥ - ad A Goods & Service Tax Assets - Input Tax Credit 44241 25892
vi T 1 s Sl Intt free advance to staff 43654 48775
vii L& ST Security Deposits 333 333
viii SiTget @ sifing yrar faan GST paid in Advance 25 -
ix TEIT T (FehaE vle) Suspense Account (including subvention) 2859016 3089655
x Wiz g Prepaid Expenses 9
x4 H Other Receivables (Commission Income) 2699 0
Elid Total (i to viii) 9981492 10152918
S 92 - wEia A
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(e it 4)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g T i T
i ¥ % frem od Brt T Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as 136288 122047
& =y & wim T R g debts
ii wreE o @ & i afvfv - Guarantees given on behalf of constituents -
a WW3H In India 7719 48712
b HE # W Outside India 0 0
iii A, yEEA O o e Acceptances endorsements and other obligations. 2014492 1306593
(vt g ) {Bill for Collection)
iv a1 W B R 9 @ wiie Other Iterns for which the bank is contingently liable. 1218241 512695
gt ¥ (Fiofetots W) [DEAF FUND]
v TSI ymomaow §F  Capital Commitment/Contracts remaining to be executed 9665 0
mﬁgﬁ ﬁﬂzﬁﬁdg% as on 31.03.2024
Ll TOTAL | 3386405 1990047
P L g‘w\)L, ( /53\,)
For V P Aditya & Co {M.B'.éﬁ—ta} 1} (Sanjeev Bhandwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants TV Chief Manager Ge ger Chairman Director
FRN: 000542C A4
(CA Jitendra Shukla) Dars nl( arg) (Nandini Ghose) {Bhu¥nesh Kumar)  (Sanjeev/Kumar Dubey)
Partner Director Director Director irector
{M.No 412422)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

A 93, el s
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

(afy vt )
Rs in "000"
Gurrent Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g T af
e e Interest / discount on advances /bills 15347140 15582278
i TRt e Income on investments 5005142 5023707
Tets Wil ox afteiem Less: Amortisation on Securities 23337 23577
i wwdm fod 35 & emdnt o Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India & other 1852943 593204
o= st % Fiftdh o7 s Inter bank funds.
iv Others T4580 403899
Ty TOTAL 22256468 21579511
9% =AY
SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME
(afy iy )
As in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
Ay af e
| e, e ot aael Commission; exchange & brokerage 209784 172531
i Fadt % Few woam Profit on sale of investments 200772 150818
wed fAadt & R o mfr Less : Loss on sale of investmenis ] ]
it Pt & g Profit on revaluation of investments (i 0
wergd P 3 T T e Less : Loss on revaluation of investments 0 0
0
iv it g a e Profit on sale of land, building & other 790 1342
o o A assels
werRd o Wl e Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings & other ] a3
sttt & g o Bl assets
v [P derEen o as Profit on exchange transactions 0 0
fafg degmenr o By Less: Loss on exchange transactions 0
vi T o T @ aifefa am Income eamed by way of dividends a
L 7 Pyd & ey & wrerA 3 oo :nnzc‘:-ma earned by way of dividends from Investments in .
a
W fe s ( SoaCedt am s Miscellaneous Income (including PSLC Income) 3564635 2733211
a @ =dddmw g Reimbursement of salary & All.from PNB / NABARD. 0 0
it % vt
b0 o S # e Reimbursment of travelling expsnses from PNB ] 0
= wftrafd
c T @ Locker Rent 12700 12914
T TOTAL ] 3989054 3070831
&fjwf;f/ v /5 v —S)°
For V P Aditya & Co (M.B Gupta) al) {Sanjeev Bhardwaj) {Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager | ager Chairm Director
FRN: 000542C
(CA Jitendra Shukla) (Nandini-Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar) (Sanjeev/F.uimar Dubey)
Partner Director Director Director

(M.No 412422)
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FRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

SR 9% - = R T s
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

{ufa ward &)
Rs in “000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
ey A w7
. e @ Em Interest on deposits ~ 10364699 8487533
N e fod ¥ mmard sof Interest on Reserve Bank of Indial 740325 590283
4% T T = Inter Bank Borrowings
mn. &= Others 203683 53770
qpr TOTAL 11134412 9131586
aEd 9% - e =
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
(ubtr gt 5)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.24 as on 31.03.23
g o
i. S g S Payments to & provisions for 8231110 6705983
Eeclculicui employees
i, T o SR v e Rent, taxes & Lighting 356202 327780
il TEeT i Fee arEl Printing & Stationery 36153 419185
iv. PEm o mEw Advertisement & Publicity 3786 2992
v. ¥ F wefe W s Depreciation on Bank's Property 93808 98665
vi Fres & ges ool e Director's Fees allowances & Exp, . 0 0
vii, o udia & wia ofY =y Auditor's Fees & Expenses 10395 7533
e S wdtemt wiga) {including Branch auditors)
viii. Fafer s Law Charges 18655 19441
. = e, W, oy (Fear Postage, Telegrams, Telephane
™ aie) il t elc (tniludingegNewklngF; i TR
X ATHT q STEm Repair & Maintenance 34619 30631
w. & Insurance 2306 2226
i, THIEF F1 WA Commission Paid 24381 0
xil, T =g Other Expenditure
a) AET AT 9 (Feww wiEa) a) Travelling Exp. (inciuding Chairman) 45104 34430
by #t.amw. & ot dm b) DLC.G.C. Fee 309600 300000
c) 3 c) Others 926502 889908
iy TOTAL 10222270 8637028
WAHH § S Provisions and contingencies
WU T SR Provisions and contingencies 4350000 1544238
(Loan loss provisions)
TOTAL ] 4350000 1544238
- ('
For ¥ P Aditya & Co (M:E Gupta) (Sanjeev Bhardwaj) (Shiv Shanker)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager Chairma Director
FRN: 000542C
T8 ~
{CA Jitendra Shukla) (Nandini-Ghose) (Bhuvnesh Kumar)  {Sanjeev ar Dubey)
Partner Director Director Director irector

(M.No 4124232)
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PRATHAMA U. P, GRAMIN BANK, MORADABAD

SCHEDULE 17 - Significant accounting policies

{A) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concem basis with accrual concept, in accordance with the
accounting policies and practices consistently followed unless and otherwise stated. The accompanying financial
statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and conform to applicable statutory Provisions, regulatory
norms or guideline prescribed by Reserve Bank of India and Banking Regulation Act, 1 949, Accounting standards (AS)
issued by ICAl, and practices prevailing in Banking Industry, in India,

{B) Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in
the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of the financial statements and
the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

(C) Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue Recognition

i. Income & expenditure are generally recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

ii. Interest earned on loans and advances is accounted for as per Income Recognition & Assets Classification nomms as
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

jii. Insurance Claim / Locker Rent / Commission/Re-imbursement of expenses by NABARD have been accounted for on
cash basis.

iv. Interest accrued on FDR (Investments/Deposits) has been accounted for on compounding rate of interest.

v. Recovery of Non Performing advances is appropriated first towards interest and thereafter (i) arrear of installments in
term loans and (i) principal imegularity in other accounts. However recovery in Suit filed including recovery in
SARFAESI Act is appropriated towards principal or as per terms of decree/settiement.

vi. LTC/LFC is accounted for on cash basis.

vii. Profit on sale of assels has been recognized in P&L Account,

viii. Income from interest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year the order is passed by the concemed

authority.

ix. Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits is accounted for at savings bank rate.

Investment:

21 Classification:
Investments are classified info three calegories i.e. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) & Held for
Trading (HFT) categories as per RBI circular No. RBI2013-14/434 dated 07.01.2014. However, for disclosure in
Balance sheet, these are classified under following six groups (i} Govt. Sec. (i) ather approved Securities (iii) Shares
(iv) Debentures & Bonds (v) subsidiaries/ joint ventures (vijothers (to be specified).

2.2 Basis of Classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as "Held to Maturity (HTM)".

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 80 days from the date of purchase are classified as “Held for
Trading (HFT)".

iii. Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as "Available for Sale (AFS)".

iv. An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the fime of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in confarmity with regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as HTM except in respect of those-investments which are
acquired and held exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal. These Investme’.{ < areclassified as AFS.

2.3 Valuation standards: .
. Investment classified under Held to Maturity category need not be marked 1@ i
acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case the premium shofighhe amosizég/over the period
remaining fo maturity. w
The banks should reflect the amortized amount in schedule 13- interest eamed.
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Ii. Income on investment as a deduction. However, the deduction need not be disclosed separately. The book value of
the security should continue to be reduced to the extent of the amount amortized during the relevant accounting
period.

The individual scrips in the Available for sale category will be marked to market at quartery or at more frequent

intervals. The book value of the individual securities would not undergo any change after the revaluation.

IV. The individual scrips in the Held for Trading category will be marked to market at monthly or at more frequent
intervals. The book value of the individual securities in this category would not undergo any change after marking to
market.

V, The transactions in Securities are recorded on “Settlement Date”.

. Transfer of securities from one category to another is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/ book value/market

value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

=

Transfer of scrips from AFS / HFT category fo HTM category should be made at the lower of book value or market
value. In other words, in cases where the market value is higher than the book value at the fime of transfer, the
appreciation should be ignored and the security should be transferred at the book value. In cases where the market
value is less than the book value, the provision against depreciation held against this security (including the additional
provision, if any, required based on valuation done an the date of transfer) should be adjusted to reduce the book
value to the market value and the security should be transferred at the market value.

In the case of transfer of securities from HTM to AFS / HFT category:

(a) If the security was originally placed under the HTM category at a discount, it may be transferred to AFS / HFT
category at the acquisition price / book value. (It may be noted that as per existing instructions banks are not
allowed fto accrue the discount on the securities held under HTM category and, therefore, such securities would
continue to be held at the acquisition cost till maturity). After transfer, these securities should be immediately re-
valued and resultant depreciation, if any, may be provided.

{b) If the security was originally placed in the HTM category at a premium, it may be transferred to the AFS/HFT
category at the amortized cost. After transfer, these securities should be immediately re-valued and resultant
depreciation, if any, may be provided.

Vil.  In the case of transfer of securities from AFS to HFT category or vice-versa, the securities need not be re-valued on
the date of fransfer and the provisions for the accumulated depreciation, if any, held may be transferred to the
provisians for depreciation against the HFT securities and vice-versa,

V. Securies are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is  provided.

An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

3. Loans | Advances and Provisions thereon

31 Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines/ directives issued by
the RBI / NABARD. Loan Assets become Non- Performing Assets (NPAs) where:

i, Inrespect of term loans, interest and/ or installment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

ii. In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, a cash credit or overdraft account is classified as NPA if it is ‘out
of order'. An account shall be treated as ‘out of order” if:

(a) the outstanding balance in the CC/OD account remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned limitidrawing
power for 90 days, or

{b) The outstanding balance in the CC/OD accounts is less than the sanctioned limit/drawing power but there are no
credits continuously for 90 days, or the outstanding balance in the CC/OD accounts is less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power but credits are not enough to cover the interest debited during the previous 90 days period.

iii. Inrespect of bﬁls purchased/ o‘|s-::ounted the bill remams overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

Crop season.

32 NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on ﬁ% .
NABARD: 4:5 e
i. Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained nonperforming for a period less than 12 months.

aififep Wi : 2023-24
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ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the substandard category for a period of 12 months.
iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully written off.

3.3 Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to
minimum provisions as prescribed below:

Substandard Assets: i.  Ageneral provision of 10% on the total outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are unsecured ab-initio (i.e.
where realizable value of security is not mare than 10% ab-initio)

fii. Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastruciure advances where cerfain
safeguards such as escrow accounts are available- 20%

Doubtful Assets:
-Secured Portion i. Uptoone year- 20%
ii. ~ One to three years- 30%
i. ~ More than three years- 100%
-Unsecured Portion 100%
Loss Assets: 100%

3.4 Adhoc Provision: The Bank should fry to maintain PCR to the level of 70% as far as possible subject to achievement of
targets for profits on monthly pro rata basis and if sufficient margin of profit is available, bank can increase the level of
PCR up to 100% as better risk mifigation approach.

4. Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Amortization

i. Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization.

ii.  Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incumred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are
capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning capability.

jiii.  The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of domestic operations are as under:

Sr. No. | Description of Fixed Assets Method of charging depreciation § Depreciation/ Amortization Rate

o Steel Articles Straight Line Method {SLM) 5%
2 Wooden Articles Straight Line Method (SLM) 10%
3 Machinery, Electricals & Misc. items Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
4 Malresses Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
5 Computer & Related ltlems Siraight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
B Mobile Phone Instruments Straight Line Method (SLM) 33.33%
7 Software Straight Line Method (SLM) 20%
8 Motor-Car & Cycle (MCC) Straight Line Method (SLM) 15%
9 Building Straight Line Method (SLM) 2.5%

10 Solar Lighting Straight Line Method (SLM) 40%

{Bank is following management approved policy for depreciation)

iv. Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the current financial year 2023-24 has been provided from the date of
purchase. In case of Disposal/Written off depreciation has been provided till the date of disposal/write off. In all other
cases Depreciation for full year has been provided on fixed assets.

v. Fixed assets have been recognized as and when payments are made for them and depreciation is charged from the
date in which assets are recorded.

5.  Employee Benefits:
i. Contribution to provident fund by the employer is charged to profit and loss account,
ii. Provision for Pension, Gratuity and Leave encashment is made on actuarial basis and the confribution is charged to
Profit & Loss account.

6.  Taxes on Income
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the In

7.  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
i. In conformity with AS 29, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Centinge

Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions only when it has 4
past event, and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying econ
the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be

Annual Report:2023-24 R4
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ii. Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

8. Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate:
There is no any foreign exchange business during the financial year 2023-24.

9. Cash and Cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and money at call and short

natice.

10.  Segment Reporting
The Bank recognizes the Business segment as the Primary reporting segment and Geographical segment

as the Secondary reporting segment, in accordance with the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the
Accounting Standard 17 issued by ICAI
11.  Impairment of Assets
Wherever applicable adequate disclosures has been given as per AS 28- “Impairment of Assets” issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached

For VP Aditya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000542C

CA Jitendra Shukla
Partner

M.No. 412422
UDIN:

NN
f?? j .
(M.B.Gupta) (Sanjeev .Bhardwan
Chief Manager Chairman
ol N
(Bhuvnesh Kumar) (Darshan Ku (Nandini Ghose)
Director Diréctor Director
: Shiv Shanker
(Sanjeev K% Dubey) ( Director )
Director

Place: Moradabad
Date; 22.05.2024
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PRATHAMA U. P. GRAMIN BANK , MORADABAD

SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

{a) SLR Securities classified under Held-to-Maturity is ¥ 4559.21 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 5,013.17 Crore) and
SLR Securiies under Held-for-Trading/Available-for-sale is ¥ 2504.34 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 2,226.16
Crore). Securities have been shown Book Value less amortization of premium of ¥ 2,33 Crore {Previous Year
Z 2.36 Crore).

(b} Bank's Mon SLR Securities Amounting ¥ 195.72 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 219.68 Crore) held under Available
for sale /Held for trading as per RBI directives, During the current year depreciation is ¥ 40.86 Crore (Previous
Year — ¥70.74 Crore) are charged to Profit & loss Account.

(c] Classification of securities:-
{Amount in Crore)

Held to | Available for Sale/

P Maturity | Held for Trading | O

Govt. Securities - SLR 4,559.21 " 2.504.34 7,063.55
Gowt. Securities - Non SLR Nil 9.99 9.99
Other approved Securities Nil Nil Nil
Shares il 0.44 0.44
Investment in NABARD TMB Nil Nil Nil
Non SLR- Bond (Excluding Provision for NPl &

Provision for Depreciation in Investment) NIl 160.02 160.02
Non SLR - Mutual Funds Nil 10.64 10.64
Total 4,559.21 268543 7244 64

(d) Income on investment have been provided for on the basis of actual interest earned/accrued interest and
accounted for on the applicable rate of interest.

{e} Investment in term deposit receipts Amounting to ¥ 3,714.00 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 2,205,682 Crore) under
non SLR deposit category are shown in balance sheet under schedule -7 under head ‘Balance with Banks - In
other Deposit Accounts.

{f) Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR).

As per RBI Master Circular RBI/2013-14/434 RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.No./74/03.05.33/2013-14 dated 07 January 2014,
RBI2013-14/434 RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.N0./74/03.05.33/2013-14 dated 07th January 2014, RBI2017-18/147
DBR.No.BP.BC.102/21.04.048/2017-18 dated 02nd April 2018, RBI/2019-20/1175
DOR.BP.BC.No.42/21.04.141/2019-20 dated 17 March 2020 and NABARD Audit observations, an Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR ) has to be maintained at least 2 percent of the HFT and AFS portfolio, on a continuing
basis to mest future depreciation requirement for investments in the AFS and HFT category if any.

An Investment Fluctuation Reserve is a reserve created out of profit to meet the change in the market value of the
investment. An amount is kept aside in the reserve in the name of fluctuation reserve to meet the change in the
value of the investment. The difference between the book value and the market value of the investment is adjusted
through Investment Fluctuation Reserve. IFR will be part of Tier 2 Capital in CRAR.

The net profit on sale of investments during the year 2023-24 is Rs.20.08 Crore§ & W eigt-profit after tax for year
2023-24 is Rs.37.88 Crores. Out of which Rs.7.57 Crores has been appropriatéé }6 mandalofyStatutory Reserves

and Rs.1 Crores lowards Special Reserves after allocating mandatory appropr'i'% onénfRs29.31 Crores .

Page 1 0f 20
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Requirement of IFR for FY 2023-24
SNO| PARTICULARS AMOUNT IN CRORES
1 | Total investment under AFS Category 2700.00
2 | Reguirement of IFR (i.e.2% of AFS) 54.00
3 Less -IFR Created during FY 2022-23 07.00
4 Remaining Requirement of IFR for FY 2023-24 (2-3) 47.00

In view of the extant guidelines, due to mark to market valuation the amount of write back as per calculation
given here under has been appropriated towards investment fluctuation reserve. After appropriation the total IFR
becomes Rs.36.31 Crores , hence the shorifall of Rs.17.69 crores will be met during the next financial years until
the amount of IFR reached the level of at least 2% of the HFT and AFS portfolio.

Depreciation of Investment Write back
SNO | PARTICULARS AMOUNT IN CRORES
1 Total Depreciation write back amount as on 31.03.2024 4151
2 Net profit on sale of investment during the year 20.08
3 Profit after tax less mandatory appropriations 29.31
4 Lower ofthe 2 and 3 20.08
5 To mitigate the shortfall, appropriation towards IFR during 2023-24 29.31
2. Advances:.

(a) Provisions for doubtful advances and their classification have been made as per the guidelines issued by RBI.
Classifications of advances has been accepted as cerfified by the Branch Managers, Branch Auditors and
Central Statutory Auditor.

(b
i. Provision for sub-standard advances has been made on an amount of advances after deduction of SRF

(Subsidy) & DI as per RBI guidelines.

ii. Bank has total provision for NPA of ¥ 1109.71 Crore as on 31.03.2024.

jii. Deduction to the extent of 8.50% of the total income (computed before making any deduction under this
clause and Chapter VIA) and 10% of the aggregate average advances made by the rural branches of the
Bank has available as per Income Tax Act.

iv, Advances are net of provision and derecognized interest made for NPA in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. However, provision for advances, classified
as Standard Assets is included under other liabilities.

v. The NPA are classified as sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets as per Guidelines of Reserve Bank of
India and SLBC (U.P.) As per letter No. UPZ/31/SLBC/229 dated 13.06.2005 of SLBC (UP), sugarcane
crop is long duration crop and related loans are classified accordingly.

vi. Interest free advances to staff are ¥ 4.37Cr. (Previous Year ¥ 4.88 Cr.) which has been shown in other
assets as per RBI Guidelines.

vii. 1.5% & 2% interest subvention (IS) and 3% prompt repayment incentive (PRI) to eligible crop loanee
farmers for 2023-24 as per the directives issued by NABARD Vide its Circular No. NB.DoR(Policy)/1691/1-
1/ 2021-22 dated 29.03.2022 and NB.DoR(Policy)/910/S-1/ 2023-24 dated 08.09.2022 Amounting ¥
112.167 Crore (1.5 % & 2% IS) and ¥ 98.267 Crore (3% PRI) res| effect due to refinance
from NABARD is accounted for 1.5 % IS, which is Amounting ¥ period 01.04.2023 to

31.03.2024.
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viii.Bank has executed various participations confract (with risk) in terms of and subject to the provisions of the
uniform code governing Inter Bank Participations 1988, with Punjab National Bank, under the contract. The
details of IBPC issued and purchased during the year is as below:-

. (Amount in Crore)
SMo. | PARTICIPATING | PARTICULAR | CONTRACT | DATE OF | DATE OF | PERIOD | INTEREST | INTEREST | NET NET REMARKS
BANK AMOUNT | ISSUANCE | MATURITY | OFIBPC | PAID RECEIVED | PROFIT | INCOME
ON FOR FY
DEAL | 2023-24
1 PUNJAB SWAP DEAL- SWAP
MATIONAL IBPC  ISSUED DEAL MET
BANK UNDER  PS- INTEREST
AGRICULTURE MARGIN
@ 55% &|950 07-12-2022 | 05-06-2023 | 180 2576 3279 7.08 254 @ 1.50%
PURCHASED
PS OTHERS @
T% FOR 950
CRORES
TOTAL 950 2576 32,79 703 254

During the year, Bank has earned net interest income on IBPC deal is ¥ 2.54 Crores. As on 31.03.2024, the
outstanding IBPC is NIL. Hence, there is no reduction in overall achievement of advances. Inter Bank
Participation Certificate has been issued/ obtained as per RBI guidelines.

Bank has also issued Z 11,050 Crores PSLC Cerificate in PS-SF/MF category, ¥ 1500 Crores PSLC Certificate
in PS-Agriculture category, ¥ 400 Crores PSLC Cerlificate in PS-Micro Enterprises categories and purchased
5525 Crores PSLC certificates in PS - General Category & ¥ 200 Crores PSLC certificates in PS - Agriculture
Category during FY 2023-24. The Net PSLC issued is ¥ 7,225 Crores with due date 31.03.2024. Bank has
eamed net interest income on PSLC deal of ¥ 217.89 Crores in FY 2023-24,

ix. The Bank has made technical written off of ¥ 321.18 Crores during the F.Y 2023-24 and total technical write
off ason 31.03.2024 is T 616.41 Crore.

(c) Adopting prudential norms (RBI Cir. Dt. 22.03.1996) unrealized interest on NPA advances has not been taken

into income.

3. Employee Benefits:

(a) Pension:
In terms of Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Regulation 2018 notified in the Gazette of India on 11.12.2019,
the employees of the bank are eligible for Pension/NPS w.e.f 01.04.2018. As per provisions of pension regulation,
the bank has constituted a fund in the name of ‘Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Fund' for purpose of payment
of pension to Employees and Dependent of deceased employees (family pension). Pension liabllity is a defined
benefit obligation and is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

(b) Gratuity :

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for, on the basis of actuarial valuation. The scheme
is funded by the bank and is managed by a separate trust.

{c) Leave Encashment: 3
Leave encashment liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for- gncttie Basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of the financial year. Bank has taken leave encashment paliey from tife d{]ﬁurance Corporation of

India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance co. ltd. for all the officers & employees ¢f

Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of leave encashment fiability as og::
Crore
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The bank's fund position as on 31.03.2024 towards Leave Encashment liability is ¥ 92.26 Crore (Z 81.82 Crore
with LIC and ¥ 10.44 Crore with Bajaj Allianz Life insurance Co. Ltd.).

Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 15 - Employees Benefits:

TABLE | - Principal Actuarial Assumptions and the basis of these assumptions

" : Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment
Actuarial Assumptions
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 |31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 131.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Discount Rate 7.09% 7.39% 7.09% 7.46% 7.09% 7.46%
Expected Return on Plan Assels _1.09% 7.39% 7.09% 7.46% 7.09% 7.46% |
Rate of Escalation in salary 6.00% 3.00% 6.00% 5.00% 6.00% 5.00%
Pension Escalation Rate 1.50% 1.50% - - - =
Attrition Rate 3.00% | 3.00% 300% |  8.00% 3.00% 8.00%
TABLE Il - Changes in Present value of the obligation
(Amounts in Crores)
Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment
31.03.2024|31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31,03.2023 | 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023
Present value of Obligation at 67490 32600| 13579 - 86.16] -
the beginning of period
Add. | Interest Cost 414 35.67 9.85 - 714 -
Add: | Current Service Cost 1805 313.14 172 - 4.1 -
Add: | Past Service Cost e - - - - -
Less: | Benefits paid (76.15) - {28.94) (15.12) -
Actuarial loss / (gain) on 55.78 - (4.20) 3.57
obligations (Balancing Figure) = g
Present value of Obligation as 71999 67490 12022 - 86.46 -
at the end of the period
TABLE Il - Changes in the FV of the Plan Assets
- (Amounts in Crores)
~ Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 |31.03.2024|31.03.2023
Fair value of Plan = %
Assets, atthe 549.93 326.09 120.58 100.42
beginning of period
Add: | Expecled retumn on Plan assets 40.64 24.10 9.00 - 749 -
Add: | Contributions paid by Bank 133.01 185.00 - r
| Contributions paid by Bank - . - =l -
Add: | for Past Service Cost (on * -.
L]
Family Pension liability) = |
Less | Benefils Paid o 2 E = e « 1 -

aififep Wi : 2023-24
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Less Eé?s"?é‘mﬁj Egﬂr? (5.31) 14.74 | 2.55 ‘ - | (1565)| -
Fair value of Plan Assets as . =
at the end of the period 718.27 549.93 132.13 a92.26

TABLE IV - Actual Return on Plan Assets

{(Amounts in Crores)

PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT |
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Expected return on Plan
ey 40.@4 24.10 9.00 7.49
e (5.31) 1474 255 : (15.65) .
. | Actual Return on Plan
LAdd. : 35.33 38.84 11.55 - (8.16) .

TABLE V - Net Actuarial (Gain) / loss recognized

(Amounts in Crores)

PENSION ___GRATUITY | LEAVE ENCASHMENT |
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 31.03.202%
Actuarial loss 7 {gain) for the .
period - Obligations 55.78 - {4.20) - 3.57 -
Actuarial Sgam)f loss for the
period - Plan Assets (5.31) 14.74 2.55 - (15.65) -
Total (gain) floss for the period 5047 14,74 (1.65) - (12.08) -
Actuarial {gain) or loss
recugm'ze{ in the period 50.47 14.74 {1.65) - {12.08) -
| Unrecognized Actuarial (gain) / T T E -
lusgegtag)e end of the year ‘ .

TABLE VI - Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

{Amounts in Crores)

PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.202[31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Present value of Defined 71999 674.90 120.23 135.79 86.46 86.16
Benefit Obligation
Less | Fair value of Plan Assets 718.27| 54993 13213 120.58 92.26 100.42
Difference 1.72 12497  (11.90)] 1521 (5.80) (14.26)
Less | Unrecognized Past Service cost - - - Q_whﬂ??; - -
(on Family Pension liability) i/ C
Net Liability/ (Asset) 12| 2487 (118U TTHEA),)  (580)]  (14.26)
Amounts in the Balance Sheet 93?:\ .
£0acco
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‘ Liability Recognized in the 1.72 124.57 (11.90) 15.21 (5.80) | {14.26)
Balance Sheet

| Assets Recognized in the - - - - 2 B
Balance Sheet (on Family

Met Liability/ {Asset) 1.72 124.97 {11.90) 15.21 (5.80) (14.26)
Megative amount determined - - - - - e

under Paragraph 55 of AS-15 (R)

Present value of availabié - = T - “ N

refunds and reductions in
future contributions

Asset recognized as per - - | = [ = e -
Paragraph 59 (b) of AS15 (R)

TABLE VIl - Expense to be recognized in Profit and loss Account

{Amounts in Crores)

PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 31.03.2024[31.03.2023 | 31.032024] 31.03.2023
Current Service Cost 18.05 313.14 7.72 - | a4 :
Add: | Interest cost 47.41 35.67 0.86 - {0.36) -
Less | Expected retum on Pan @wss) | (@410) i - of
Add: | Net Actuarial (gain) / loss 61.09 (14.74) (6.75) - 19.23 -
recognized in year
Add: | Past Service Cost- - - - : I
Recognized (on Family
Pension liability)
Expenses 85.91 300.97 1.83 : 23.58 :
recognized in the
statement of profit
and loss
TABLE VIII- Movement in Net Liability fo be recognized in Balance Sheet
(Amounts in Crores)
PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31032024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 |  31.03.2023
Opening MNet Liability 12497 - 1521 -
Add: | Expense 8591 309.97 1.83
Less: | Contributions Paid (209.16) {185.00) (28.94)
Less | Benefits Paid by the company 1 - -
Closing Net Liability/ 1.72 124.97 (11.00)
{Asset) recognized in B/S in
current period)
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TABLE IX -Amount for the current Period

{Amounts in Crores)

PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023
Present value of Obligation 719.99 674.90 120.23 135.79 86.46 36.15_‘
Less | Fair value of Plan Assets 718.27 549.93 132.13 120.58 92.26 10042
Surplus / (Deficit) (172) {124.97) 11.90 (15.21) 580 14.25
Experience Adjustments 3307 % (2.67) - (9.64) -
in Plan Liabilities -(loss) /
Gain
Experience Adjustments (5.31) - 255 - (15.65) -
in Plan Assets (loss) /
Gain i | _J
TABLE X -Major Categories of Plan Assets (as percentage of Total Plan Assets) as managed by Trust
PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Government of India Securities - - - s = -
State Govt Securities - 2 . - - .
High__-::tuaalityr Corporate Bonds . : & = s -
Equity Shares of listed companies/ g * - - =
Mutual Fund Investments i
Property . " g . i -
Special deposit scheme/ FOR - . - = - -
Funds managed by Insurer/ Investment
S a . 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
in Life insurance Companies
Other Deposits, Accruals etc. - = 2 = 2 =
TOTAL 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
TABLE X! -ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR
Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Funded)
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 r 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Bank's best estimate of - - - - - -
; AT
Contribution during next ' BTG
e - N =

Annual Report:2023-24 g3
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d)  Provident Fund :
Provident fund is a defined contribution under EPF Act, 1972 scheme as the bank pays fixed contribution at
predetermined rates. The obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are charged
to Profit & Loss A/C. The same has been deposited with Employee Provident Fund Department regularly up to Jan-
2020 and from Feb-2020 onwards provident fund maintained with us as per Prathama UP Gramin Bank Pension
Regulation 2018.

) Bonus :
No provision was made in terms of the “The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015", as no employee is eligible
for Bonus payment during this year.

f)  Medical insurance Scheme for Staff :
 7.30 Crore was paid as the premium for the renewal of Health Insurance Policy during the financial year 2023-24.

gl NPS
Mo Provision has been made under NPS in FY 2023-24.

i Information Regarding Related Party Disclosure (AS -18) in respect of:
Key management personnel: Sh. Sanjeev Bhardwaj (Chairman . PUPGB) w.e.f 26-05-23 To 31-03-2024
Key management personnel: Sh. Rakesh Kumar Arora {Chairman . PUPGB) w.e.f01-04-23 To 29-05-2023
Parent Bodies : Punjab National Bank is as under -

(Amt.in lakhs)
Parent Key Relatives
Body (As | Associa of Key
ltems Related Party per fi‘;':ii Joint ”;’;9:‘ Manage- | Total

ownership Venture | —— ment

or control) Personnel
Remuneration to - Sh. Rakesh Kumar
Arora Chairman (01.04.2023 to 8.62 8.62
29.05.2024) (HRD)
Remuneration to - Sh, Sanjeev
Bhardwaj Chairman (26.05.2023 to 29.59 2959
31,03.2024) (HRD)
Related Party transaction with Punjab National Bank

{Amount In Crore)
Key :
:‘Aasrant B:cg it Associat | Manage E’:‘;‘:;;:’:g:
ltems Related Party ownership of diaries ‘Tfan u.:::ni ;‘:::;n e Total
control) e Personnel
Borrowings [OD availment] as ony _ ) ) B
31.03.2024
Deposits _[FD] as on 31.03.2024 | 873.98 - - - . 873.98
Placement of Deposits - - - - -
Advances - - - - -
Investment in PNB Share - - - - -
Non funded commitments - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements availed | - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements provided| - - 0 = E
Purchase of fixed assets - - - - -
Sale of Fixed assets - - - - -
Iggarest paid during FY 23-24 on 990 i i i i 999
Interest received during FY 23-24 i ] /"'“I'—‘Fa‘\
on FDRs 46.66 _S/"_‘ 'tfo:\ 46.66
CBS Hosting Charges paid . ] ( ( RARP ),)
(excluding GST) a3 2( ANPYR )2 413
Managements contracts - - - AN &/ -
~4cco>
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Debt due to staff of the bank as on 31.03.2024 is ¥ 598.06 Crore
5. Other Disclosures:-

{a) .Capital

As per guidelines issued by RBI Cir. No. RBI2014-15/270 RPCD.CO.RRB.MNo.BC.35/03.05.32/2014-15
dt.21.10.2014, the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank as on 31.03.2024 is (Previous year
14.64 %) against the regulatory minimum requirement of 9%.

Sr. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year |
i) | CRAR (%) 13.32 14.64
) CRAR- Tier | Capital (%) ) 11.89 13.39
i) | CRAR- Tier Il Capital {%) 143 125
iv) | Percentage of Sharehalding of the
a Government of India 50% 50%
b State Government 15% 15%
C Sponsor Bank 35% 35%
(b). Investments
(Amount in Crore
Sr. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Value of investments
i Gross Value of Investments 7259.27 7459.01
i) | Provisions for Depreciation 40.86 82.37
i) | Net Value of Investments 7218 41 7376.64
2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments.
i) Opening Balance 82.37 11.63
ii) | Add: Provisions made during the year NIL 70.74
i) tlfesi;a :;'rite offf write back of excess provisions during 4151 Nl
iv) | Closing Balance 40.86 82.37

(c). Repo Transactions:- Repo transactions during the year:
(Amount in Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily  Averag 1ol
Item outstanding  putstanding  outstanding arch 2024
during the year during the year during the year
Securities Sold under Repos 49.99 300.00 124.66 299.99
Securities purchased under reverse repos NIL NIL NIL NIL

{d) Sales and transfers of securities toffrom Held to Maturity (HTM) category:
The Bank has shifted SLR investment from HTM to AFS and AFS to HTM as under:-

{Amount in Crore)
Particulars Dates of Shifting | Amount | Amagriptakéd o R & L
1 HTM Sold NIL NIL [/ NIL \\
2 AFS to HTM NIL NIL [o{ FANTIR |7 ]
3 HTM to AFS 01-Apr-2023 451.63 BN 0 /5]
X Dacc!
Page 9 of 20
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Tpe shifing has been done as per the extant RBI guidelines and the same has been approved by the board of
director of the bank in its meeling dated 29.04.2023. The shifting has been done only once during the financial year
2023-24.

Bank has not sold any securities from HTM category in current financial year.

{e). Non-SLR Investment portfolio

(i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

(Amount in Crore)
Extent of
Extent of | below Extent of | Extent of
Mo | Issuer Amount Private investment unrated unlisted
placement | grade securities | securities
securities
(1 @ _ (3) (4) (5) (6) (r)
i) PSUs 13295 | - . . :
ii) Fls 26.88 | - 2 = i
i) Banks (Bonds) NIL |- - - -
iv) | Private Corporate 14.82 | - - E -
Others-
= Mon SLR Govt. Sec. 9.99
v) « Mutual Funds 1064 | - - - -
« NABARD TMB NIL
s Shares 0.44
* Provisions held towards
v depreciation 408 |- . i i
Total - - - -
195.72
(i} Non- performing Non-SLR investments:
(Amount in Crore
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance 14.69 24.81
Additions during the year since 15t April NIL NIL
Reductions during the above period 0.06 . 1012
Closing balance 14.63 14.69
Total provisicns held 14,63 14.69
6. _Asset Quality
(a) _Mon- performing Assets
Amount in Crore
3 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
| Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 317% 3.92%
li Movement of NPAs (Gross)
{a) Opening balance 1626.63 1731.78
(b) Additions during the year . 1391.67 1051.53
(c) | Reductions during the year L POITA 1290.22 1156.68
(d) | Closing balance &4 O\ | 172808 1626.63
li | Movement of Net NPAs [*[ kanpug 1*)
{a) | Opening balance * JE] 172107 £00.30
(b) | Additions during the year N/ | 677.66 762.93
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{c) Reductions during the year 780.36 642.16
{d) | Closing balance 618.37 721.07
Iv Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on

standard assets)

a) | Opening balance 905.56 1131.48
(b) | Provisions made during the year 714.01 288,60
{c) | Wiite offf write-back of excess provisions 509.86 514.52
(d) | Closing balance 1109.74 905.56

d) _Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring

Sr. | Particulars Current Year  Previous Year

| Total Amount of loan assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, | Nil Nil
renegotiation;

i The Amount of Standard assets subjected to restructuring, | Nil Nil

b rescheduling, renegotiation, B

i The Amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected fo restructuring, | Nil Nil

rescheduling, renegotiation;

The Amount of Doublful assets subjected to restructuring, |\ .
rescheduling, renegotiation; : Nil
Note [{i) = (ii) + (iii) + (iv) ] Nil Nil

{c) Details of financial assets sold to Securitization (SC)/ Reconstruction Company {RC) for Assets

Reconstruction:

(Amount in Crore

Sr. | Particulars urrent Year  Previous Year

| No. of accounts Nil Nil

li Agaregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil Nil

li Aggregate consideration Nil Nil

Iv Addiional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil Nil
transferred in earlier years

v Aggregate gainfloss over net book value Nil Nil

{d) Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

i. Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased:

ount in Crore
Sr. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1(a) | Mo. of accounts/purchased during the year Nil il
(b) | Aggregate outstanding Nil Nl
2(a) | Of these, number of account restructured during the year Nil ) il
(b} | Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

ii. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

Amount in Crore

Sr. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 No. of accounts sold Nil Nil

Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

Aggregate consideration received il Nil

(e) Provisions on Standard Asset /@ﬁm
£ NEY {Amount in Crore)

Sr. | Particulars : I L‘;{ KANPUR \}ﬂ Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Provisions towards Standard Assets A 64.14

Page 11 of 20
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7. Business Ratio:
Sr. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
| Interest Income as a percentage to working Funds 7.96 8.03
li Non- interest income as a percentage to working funds 1.43 1.14
lii Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.75 256
Iv Retums on Assets [PBT/ Average working funds] (in %) 0.19 1.99
vV Returns on Assets [PAT/ Average working funds] (in %) 0.14 1.48
Vi | Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (in Lacs) 1200.89 1079.85
Vii Profit per employee (Profit before tax & provision) (in Lacs) 11.96 16.58
8.  Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities are as under:-
{Amount in Crore)
Over 3
29 days E::‘::tn: Over 6| Over 1|years
PSSR iR toRe 14 15 10 26 1 et Up |menths | year and |and fOver 5.
days days i g and upto|up to 3|up to|years
T 1 year years :ears
Deposits (Total) | 2224.37 | 109.02 | 959.77 | 2228.96 | 389845 | 18849.90 | 12228 | 75.06 | 28467.80
fg’ggfm Net| gi5580 | 187.07 | 131841 | 196861 | 380598 | 1313.07 |889.55 | 1869.78 | 20608.26
Investment ;
(including FOR) 561.82 0.00 151.62 | 696.22 | 2366.82 23113 | 319.82 | 6645.84 | 10973.27
Borrowings 302.07 0 13.62 35.57 926.22 86.83 5.08 0.00 1369.39
IBPC
Borrowings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign
currency assefs NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign
currency NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
liabilities
9. Exposures — Exposure to Real Estate Sector
{Amount in Crore)
Sr. | Category As on 31.03.2024
A Direct exposure
Residential Mortgages
. Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 350.45
) occupied by the borrower or that is rented (individual housing loan up to T 15 '
lakh may be shown separately) { Up to ¥ 15 lac) -
{ Above ¥ 15 lac) 520.97
Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate’s (office buildings,
.. | retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential ﬁﬁﬁ 2 0
(i) buildings, multienanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, &F D
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.) Exposure would | KanPUR ) *
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; _i3 R ).
(i) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securites (MBS) and other securitized M
exposures. DAcC
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a. Residential
_ b. Commercial Real Estate

b) | Indirect Exposure

Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB)
and housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Qloﬂﬂ

10. Details of single borrower (SGL), group borrower limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.
The bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year as certified by management.

11. Miscellaneous — Amount of provisions made for Income tax during the year
{Amount in Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for income tax for current year 16 136
TOTAL 16 136

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by REI

No penalty imposed by RBI under the provision of Section 46(4) of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 for
contraventions of any of the provision of the Act, 1949 during the financial year.

13. Additional Disclosures
(a) Provisions and Contingencies:
Floating Provisions - There is no floating provision on investment.

(b) Draw down from reserves
NIL

{c) _Disclosure of complaints :

i.Customer Complaints

Srl Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
A No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 17 19
B No. of complaints received during the year 130 1286
C_ No, of complaints redressed during the year 1147 1288
D No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 1] 17
ii. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman
Sr Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
A No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 0
B No. of Award passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year 0
C Mo. of Awards implemented during the year 0
D No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 0
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(d) _Concentration on Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs :
iii. Concentration of Deposits
{Amount in Crore)
Concentration of Deposits Current Year
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 44977
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank 1.58

iv. Concentration of Advances

{Amount in Crore

Concentration of Advances - Current Year
Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers 327.22
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the 159
Bank "

iii. Concentration of Exposure

(Amount in Crore)

Concentration of Exposures Current Year
Total Exposures of twenty largest barrowers/customers 936.70
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 4

to Total Advances of the Bank o

iv. Concentration of NPA

{Amount in Crore)

Concentration of NPAs

Current Year

Previous Year

Total Exposure to tap four NPA accounts

8.08

8.63

{e) Sector-wise NPAs:

{Amount in Crore

a1fife wfREA :2023-24

Current Year Previous Year
Qutstand
: Percentage of
ing Total Outstand
Sr. No Sector Advance ﬁ;f ?mﬁs pLs, ing Total | Gross Rercentagagelicipss
s 0 Total i remsa i e NPAs to  Total
Advances In - Advances
that Sectors
Priority
A Sector
Agriculture
1 and allied | 15744.78 | 1539.24 | 9.78% 15,158.76 | 1353.92 | 8.93%
activities
:&.:ija:‘?es to ’?jﬁﬂ‘m‘f
industries _ N
2 sector eligible - - - /—\G*
as priority KANPUR P
sector lending N A=
3 Services 170038 | 129.17 7.60% PA938T s 13.33%
4 Other Priority | 644.47 | 44.88 6.96% BB [ 10.28%
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Sector
Sub-total (A} | 18089.62 | 1713.29 | 9.47% 1721475 | 1609.70 | 9.35%
B Non-Priority
Sector B
Agriculture
1 and allied 0 0 0 0
activities
2 Industry 0 0 0 0
o) Services 0 0 0 0
Other
i including 2523 14.79 0.58% 208594 | 16.93 0.81%
personal loans
Sub-total (B) 2523 14.79 0.58% 2085594 [16.93 0.81%
Total (A+B) 20612.62 | 1728.08 | B.38% 19300.69 | 1626.63 | 8.43%

(f) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:

In terms of instructions given by the RBI vide nofification Master Direction no.RBIDOR/2021-22/83
DOR.ACC.REC.No45/21.04.018/2021-22 August 30, regarding disclosure of details of accounts subjected to

restructuring, the detail is being fumished as under:

Micro, Small and Retail (excluding
Agriculture and Corporates Medium agriculture and Total
allied activities | (excluding Enterprises MSME)
MSME) {MSME)
Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo | Curre | Previo | Curre | Previ
nt us nt us nt us nt us nt ous
Year | Year | Year| Year | Year | Year | Year| Year | Year | Year
R . & NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Standard| Gross Amount (in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
crore)
Provision held NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub- | Gross Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Doubtfu | Gross Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Provision held NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL
Niiiiel oF Badoaert NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Yotal | Groes Amount{in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
crore)
Provision held NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(g) Movement of NPAs :
{Amount in Crore)
Particul Current Previous
) Year Year
Gross NPA as on 15t April of particular year {Opening Balance) SPITY; 1626.63 1731.78
Addition (Fresh NPAs) during the ear o3\ | 139167 1051.53
Sub-total (A) [/ .. \.\| 3018.30 2783.31
Less: AN )l
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L) Upgradations _ 518.70 495.30
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 450.34 410.82
(iif) Write-offs 321.18 250.56

Sub-total (B) 1290.22 1156.68
Gross NPA as on 315 March of following year (Closing Balance) (A-B) 1728.08 1626.63
14. Movement to DEAF
(Amount in Crore
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance of Amount fransferred to DEAF 51.2695 1.7188
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 71.5389 49.5606
Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.9853 0.0099
Closing balance of Amounts fransferred to DEAF 121.8241 51.2695

15. Priority Sector Lending Certificates :
During the year, Bank has issued/sold and subscribed/purchased the Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

as under
Amount in Crore}
Total PSLC | Total PSLC | Total Premium | Total Premium

Sr. No. Category of PSLCs Issued Subscribed Earned Paid

01. PS - SFIMF 11080 il 215.08 Nil

02. PS - Micro Enterprises 400 Nil 0.40 Nil

03. PS5 - General Nil 5525 Nil 0.7612

04, PS- Agriculture 1500 200 4 66 1.48

Total 220.14 22412

16.  Disclosure of Fraud/Dacoity and Provisions thereon:

The amount of loss due to Robbery & Fraud has been classified as other assets amounting to ¥ 27,95,66,981/-
outstanding as on 31-03-2024. The Bank has made a Provision of ¥ 28,26,72,069/- against the loss.

Fraud Outstanding and provision held as on 31.03.2024
{Amt. in Rs.)
Name of Branch Outstanding as on Provision held as on
S. No. FRAUD Date of detection 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
R.0. Muzaffarnagar
1 E.C Kairana ( Br. Bhoora ) 13.10.2001 524867 524867
2 Ratheri 09.07.2015 32577 32577
Total 557444 557444
R.0. Ghaziabad
3 Vijay Nagar 16.10.2011 523841 523841
4 Rajnagar, Ghaziabad 16.10.2011 778946 778946
] Sahibabad 19.12.2011 1139566 1139566
] Sahibabad 19.12.2011 1129545 1129545
7 Hapur 02.06.2011 0 80,000
8 Sahibabad 14.06.2012 566509 568509
9 Sahibabad 19.11.2012 683559 683559
10 | Sahibabad 19.11.2012 1068539 1068539
11 Sahibabad (8 VIL) 06.07.2013 wolTrg >, 1861270 1861270
12 | Rainagar (2 VIL) 07.09.2013 AL NG 933991 933991
13 | Kulesra 05.01.2022 «f KANPUR '\ 1399000 383000
14 | Jagriti Vihar(Meerut Main) 22.06.2022 A Wil © 0 0
Total VIS /086766 9166766
w
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R.0O. Bijnor
15 | Guniapur 31.12.2012 4385100 4385100
16 Khaspura 14.09.2015 1000000 1000000
17 | Ahmadpur Sadat 24.01.2023 0 0
Total 5385100 3385100
R.0. Balrampur
18 | Pipra 16.10.2015 0 389343
19 Chamroopur (Khundarey) 29.01.2016 0 3489745
20 Utraula Gramin 24.01.2022 0 0
2 Gainsari 22.02.2023 0 0
22 | Ittairampur 01.01.2024 5618030.61 5618030.61
Total 5618030.61 9497118.61
R.0. Gonda
23 | Khargupur 22.07.2000 3958157 3958157
24 | Htiathok 21.02.2019 580542 580542
25 | Maskanwa 11.09.2009 0 0
Total 4538699 4538699
R.0. Jhansi
26 Gandhigar-Ka-Tapra 23.02.1999 8,800 8,800
27 | Baghera 03.09.2019 964339 964339
Total 9,73,139 9,73,139
R.0. Budaun
28 Guladiya 02.09.1997 296275 296275
29 | Civil lines 10.05.2003 2400 2,400
30 Zarif Nagar 24.10.2018 10120600 10120600
H Zarif Nagar 31.07.2019 B 0 0
32 | Meera Sarai 29.12.2022 0 0
33 | Civil Lines 29.12.2022 0 0
Total 1,04,19,275 1,04,19,275
R.0. Moradabad
34 | Town Hall 20.10.2007 0 0
35 | Akka Dilari 20.05.2018 0 0
36 Moondha Pandey 08.04.2009 32,000 32,000
37 Sarkarakhas 17.06.2023 0 0
Total 32,000 32,000
R.0. Thakurdwara
38 | Thakurdwara 27.10.1997 488980 488980
39 | Barkheda Chak 15.04.2017 412200 412200
40 Dulhapur 28.08.2019 0 0
41 SAINTA KHERA 23.09.2020 17540327 17540327
42 Rehta Mafi 17.10.2023 8,95,800 8,95,800
Total 19337307 19337307
R.0. Amroha
43 | Lodhipur Rajput 23.05.2005 0 0
44 Umri Kalan 02.03.2005 0 0
45 | Paigambarpur 17.10.2017 500 500
46 Kail Bakri 23.11.2017 4198140 4198140
47 Jamna Khas 27.11.2017 4297760 4297760
Total 8496400 8496400
R.0. Rampur
48 Punjab Nagar 27.01.2004 9004285 9004285
49 Mubarakpur 10.07.2009 130000 130000
Total DITYSS 9134285 9134285
R.O. AlipurChigpla .o\
50 | MS Hasanpur 13.11.2017 [*[ e 176321383 176321383
51 | Chapna 11.04.2018 LT T T ] 1002428 1002428
52 | Baldana Heera Singh 10.04.2024 N _Ae/23240324 23240324
Total E0accos40,05,64,135 20,05,64,135

Annual Report:2023-24

Page 17 of 20




g1 1. UrN0T §p, JRISTETE
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

R.0. Sambhal
53 Panwasa 12.07.2021 0 0
Rustumpur Niyawali/Tanda
54 | Kothi 01.10.2021 0 0
55 Mehmoodpur Mafi 11.04.2022 0 0
Total 0 0
H.0. Accounts
56 | H.O. Accounts | 01.07.2021 0 0
Total 0 0
Total 0 0
3 Grand Total (Fraud) 27,41,42,581 27,81,01,669
B. Theft/Dacoity as on 31.03.2024
Date of Occurrence Outstanding as on Provision held as on
8. No. | Name of Branch Sol Id | detection 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
R.Q. Muzaffarnagar
1 | BIDOLOI 9175 | 19.04.2003 890670 990670
2 | BEHAT | 8223 | No Record Available 3 3
3 | PAWATI 9284 | 17.04.2011 28570 28570
4 | PINANA 9240 | 30.05.2017 211626 211626
5 | LACHHERA 9197 | 23.09.1997 73873 73873
Total 1304742 1304742
R.0. Ghaziabad
6 | UBARPUR 9131 | 14.05.2012 1000000 1000000
7 | DOOHARI 9123 | 11.11.2013 324000 324000
Total 1324000 1324000
R.0. Balrampur
8 | MAHARAJ GANJ KASHIPUR | 9091 | 03.05.2008 177475 177475
Total | 177475 177475
R.0. JHANSI
9 [ ISKIL 9407 | 24.09.2007 158000 158000
Total 158000 158000
R.0. BIUNOR
10 | RASHIDPUR GARI 9294 | 17.04.2017 62159 62159
11 | SAINDWAR 9567 | 17.07.2017 12526 12526
Total T4685 74685
R.0. Budaun ;
12 | NOORPUR PINONI 9339 | No Record Available 100 100
13 | KAULHAI 9331 | No Record Available 100 100
Total B 200 200
R.0. Moradabad
14 [ H P Chhirawali 8421 | 02.05.1997 5000 5000
15 | Fatehpur Vishnoi 8408 | 25.05.1998 500000 500000
TOTAL 505000 505000
R.0 Amroha
16 | Moonda Khera 8610 [ 07.01.1991 18000 5000
17 | Manota 8662 | 30.10.1992 155000 155000
18 | Kankar Sarai 8624 | 18.10.2012 215557 215567
19 | Umri Kalan 8655 | 31.12.1996 10000 10000
TOTAL 398557 398557
R.0 Thakurdwara
20 | Budhanpur Aliganj 8913 | 04.12.1999 | 131741 131741
21 | Chaukhandi 8926 | 16.03.1999 /2 —<&X, 200000 200000
22 | MP.Khem 8917 | 11.06.1998 = N2\ 200000 200000
TOTAL [o] FANPUR |*] 531741 531741
R.0 Sambhal \B\ /5]
23 | Asalatpur Jarai 8830 [ 29.09.2015 oy 57500 ] 57500 |
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TOTAL | | | 57500 | 57500 |
R.O Alipur Chopla
24 | Chhapna 8552 | 02.06.1992 38500 36500 |
TOTAL B 38500 38500
R.0. Gonda
25 | Pant Nagar | 9524 [ 02.02.2024 854000 g‘
TOTAL | 854000 0
- TOTAL DACOITY (B) 5424400 4570400
Total { Fraud & Dacoity) (A+B) 27,95,66,981 28,26,72,069

Note :  As regard Fraud & Dacoity cases outstanding as on 31-03-2024, there were 64 & 25 cases respectively, Amount
of ¥ 27,95,66,981/- against these a provision of ¥. 28,26,72,069/- has been made. However a sum of (i) 80,000 has
been provided for an additional provision in respect of an account having KYC issue and freezed at Branch Office Hapur for
a cheque collection of .80,000/, (i) ¥ 3,89,343/-, (iii) ¥ 34,89,745/- for unauthorized withdrawals & transfer of funds in
several accounts at Branch Office Pipra, Khundarey & Chamroopur, apprehended to be contingent liability.

17. Resolution of Stressed Assets

In terms of RBI circular DOR. No. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated May 05, 2021 the detailed requirement as per
Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress during the year is :

Type of Borrower | (A) (B) (C) Of (B),|(D) Additional | (E) Increase in
Number of | Exposure to | aggregate funding provisions on
accounts  where | accounts Amount  of | sanctioned, if any, | account of the
resolution  plan | mentioned at (A) | debt that was | including between | implementation
has been | before converted into | invocation of the | of the
implemented implementation of | other plan and | resolufion
under this window | plan securities implementation

Personal Loan Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Corporate Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Persons

Of which, MSMEs | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

18. Contingent Liabilities: Read with Schedule-12
Details of claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt of  13.62 crore as contingent  liability, belongs to the
bank guarantee furnished by the bank to DCLC, Dehradun against the order of ALC, Bareilly.

19, There has been no impairment of Fixed Assets as per As-28 as cerlified by management.

20. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary, fo confirm the current year
classification. In cases where disclosures have been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines /Accounting
Standards, previous year's figures have not been mentioned.

21.  As per RBI circular RBI /2022-23/155 DOR.ACC.REC.No.91/21.04.018/2022-23 dated 13.12.2022 in case any ltem
under +he subhead *Miscellaneous Income” under the head “Schedule 14-Other Income” or in case of subhead *Other
expenditure” under the head “Schedule 16-Operating Expenses” exceeds one per cent of total income;iihe pariculars shall
be given in the notes fo accounts. Ay

As per above circular following two expenses have been disclosed:- uﬁ

(i) DICGC expense, which Amounted to Z 30.96 cr for the financial year 2023-24. ) DacC
(ii) Outsourcing of financial services, expense of which Amounted to ¥ 33.86 cr for the financial year 2023-24.
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22, As per the RBI circular, RBI/2022-23 DOR RET.REC.15/12.01.001/2022-23 dated April 08, 2022 bank has lent ¥ 159
Crin SDF (ASISO) as on 31.03.2024, which is over and above the balance to be maintained in current account  in RBI
for the purpose of maintaining CRR , balance of which is shown in Balance Sheet (Schedule-Vil).

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached
For VP Aditya & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000542C

CA Jitendra Shukla

Partner
M.No. 412422

UDIN:
"WIBW

Ia,

(Sanjeev Bhardwaj)

Chief Manager Gepefal Chairman
(Ehwn%ﬁtu;: ’m _ (Nandini'Ghose)

Director Director— Director
(Sanjeev Ksﬁ;hey} {Sh[i]\;g:gker]

Director
Place: Moradabad
Date: 22.05.2024
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Statement on CRAR

Bank Neme PRATHAMA UP GRAMIN BANK, MORADABAD
Year End Date b 31.03.2024
PART - A : CAPITAL FUN ISK ASSETS R
Rs. in lakhs
Sl Item Book Value
No.
1 Capital Funds :
A |Tier | capital elements
{a) Paid up share capital 6052 57
Add. : Share Capital Deposit 0.00
Less : intangible assets and losses 0.00
Net Paid-up Capital 6052.57
{b) Reserves & Surplus
1. Slatutory Reserves 60916.19
2. Capital Reserves (see note bslow) 0.00
3. Other Reserves 2493.16
4. Surplus in Profit & Loss A/C* 166391.49
Total Reserves & Surplus 229800.84
A - Total Tier | Capital Funds (a+b) 235853.41
Note : Capital reserves representing surplus on sale of assets and held in separate account will be included
Revaluation reserves, generalifioaling provisions and specific provisions made for loan losses and other asset losses or diminution in the
value of any assets will not be reckoned as capital funds.
* Any surplus (net) in it and loss account i.e. balance after appropriation towards dividend payable , education fund, other funds whose
utilization is defined and asset loss, if any etc.
B |Tier Il capital elements
{i) Undisclosed Reserves 0.00
{iiy Revaluation Reserves 0.00
(i) General provisions and loss provisions {Includes General Provision on standard assets) # 24795 86
{iv) Investment Fictuation Reserves / Funds 3630.76
(v) Hybrid debt capital instrumenis 0.00
{vi) Subordinated debts 0.00
Total 28426.62
HEAD ROOM DEDUCTION 0.00
B - Total Tier Il Capital 28426.62
C |Total Capital Eund [A+B) 264280.03
2 Risk Assets :
A. Adjustad value of funded risk assets on balance sheet items  (tallies with Part-B) 1978141.32
b. Adjusted value of non-funded and off balance sheet items (tallies with Part-C) 5527.11
C. Total Risk Weighted Assets{A+B}) 1983668.43
3 Percentage of Total capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(C) : 2(C)] 1332
Percentage of Tier | capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(A) : 2{C)] 11.89
Percentage of Tier Il capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(B) : 2(C)] 1.43

#lrcludes General Provision on Standard Assets, excess provision in respect of Bad and Doubtful Debt et
for inclusion in Tier | Capital will be admitted up to 1.25% of total risk weighted assels.
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PART-B : RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS AND EXPOSURES (DOMESTIC)
Rs. in lakhs
Sl Book valug| Margins| Book value Risk| Risk Adjusted
No. and (net)| Weight % Valua
3 provisions
Item
l Cash & Bank Balance 524237.38 0.00| 524237.38 75856.92
1|Cash, Balances with RBI 144952.7¢ 0.00| 14495279 0.00 0.00
2|Balances in current a/c with other Banks 379284.59 0.00| 379284.59 20.00 75656.92
3|Claims on Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
i Investments 725927.69| 6401.85| 71952584 34831.92
1|investment in Government Securities 707353.57| 3983.52| 703370.05 2.50 17584.25
2|Investment in Other approved securities guaranteed by Central /
State Govt - NABARD TMB 0.00 0 0.00 2.50 0.00
3|Investments in other securities where payment of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranieed by central Gowt. (It will
include Indira/Kisan vikas patra and investment in bonds where 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00
payment of inierest and principal is guaranteed by Central
Govt/State Govt.)
4|Investment in Other Secuiries where payment of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranteed by State Gowt. (If, the same
has became MPA, it will attract 102.50% risk weight and therefore 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00
include under all other investment at x below.)
5|Investment in Other Approved securities where payment of interest
and repayment of principal is not guaranteed by Central / State 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 0.00
Gowt,
6|lnvestment in Govt. guaranteed securities of government
undertakings which do not from part of the approved market 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,50 0.00
borrowing Programme.
7 |Clai mercial banks.
wislpoRan s s 0.00 0.00 000 2250 0.00
8|Investments in securilies which are guarantesd by banks as 10
payment of interest and repayment of principal S 0,90 .09 - 0.00
S|Investments in bonds issued by public financial institutions for their
Tier |} capital 0.00 0.00 0.00f 10250 0.00
10{All other investments including investments in securities issued by
Public Financial Institutions(Mutual Funds Shares& Bonds) 14,358.07 955.22 13403.85 102.50 13738.85
11| Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, debentures
and units of equity oriented mutual funds including those exempted 4215.05 1463.11 2751.94 127.50 3508.72
from Capilal Market Exposure
12| All Other Investments® 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.50 0.00

total outstanding exposure of the bormower -
{a) advances collateralised by cash margins or deposits,

respective accounis.

Mote: 1. Intangible assets for which losses have been deducted from Tier capital should be assigned Zero weight.
2. While caleulating the aggregate of funded and non funded exposure of a borrower for the purpose of assignment of risk weight, banks may ‘netoff apainst the

{b) eredit balances in current or other accounts of the borrower which are not earmarked for specific purposes and free from any lien,
{c) in respect of any assets where provisions for depreciation or for bad debts have been made,
(d) claims received from ECGC and kept in a separate account pending adjusiment in case these are not adjusied against the dues outstanding in the

aififep Wi : 2023-24
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Sl Book value Marging| Book value Risk| Risk Adjusted
Ma. and {net)| Weight % Value
ltem provisions
m Loans & Advances, including bills purchasad and discounted and

o coetaC RS p 2060825.71| 110968.35| 1949857.36 1806747.93
1 |Loans and advances guaranteed by GOI ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Loans guaranteed by State Govemnments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3 |State Government guaranteed loan which has become a non
performing assel 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 000
4 |Loans granted to PSU of GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00|  100.00 0.00
5 |Loans granted to PSU of State Govi 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
6  [Others including PFls 1752075.51| 110968.35 1641107.16 10000  1641107.16

7.1 |For the purpose of credit exposure, bills purchased/
discountedinegotiated under LC (where payment to the beneficiary
is not under reserve) is treated as an exposure on the LG issuing 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,00 0.00
bank and assigoed risk weight as is normally applicable {o inter-
bank exposures

7.2 |Bills negotiated under LCs under reserve’, bills purchased/
discounted! negotiated without LGS, will be reckoned as exposure
on the bormower constituent. Accerdingly, the exposure will atiract a
risk weighl appropriate to the bormower

a |Govemnment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b |Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
¢ |Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
8 |Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) Advances Guaranteed by
Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small Enterprises
(CGTMSE) up to the guaranteed portion. {Banks may assign zero
fisk waight for the guaranteed portion, Outstanding balance in 20305.84 000l 20305.94 0.00 0.00
excess of the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as
appropriate 1o the counler-party)
9.1 [Housing Loan to individuals - Category of Loan
a |Upto Re 20 fakh {LTV Ratio - 90%) 4944638 0.00 49446.39 50.00 24723.20
b |Above Rs 20 lakh and up to Rs 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 50%) 32685.51 0.00 32665.51 50.00 1634778
G |Above Rs. 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 756%) 4973.31 0.00 4973.31 75.00 3729.98
2.2
Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust for
Low Incame Housing (CRGFTLIH) up to the guaranteed portion.
{The bank may assign zero risk weight for the guaranteed portion. 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
The balance outstanding in excess of the guaranteed portion would
attract a nsk-weight as appropriate lo the counterparty).
10.1 |Consumer credit including personal oan B4430.96 0.00| 84430.86| 12500)  105538.70
10.2 |Consumer credit includi sonal loan - Credit card receivables
. NS 0.00 0.00 0.00[  150.00 0.00
11 |Lcans up to Rs. 1 lakh against gold and silver armaments. (In case
the loan amount is mane than RS, 1 lakh, entire lean amount has to
be risk weighted for the purpose for which the loan has been 0:00 BER .00 50.00 i
sanciioned.)
12 |Education leans 334002 .00 3340.,02 100.00 3340.02
13 |Loans extended against primaryf collateral securily of
shanesidebentiines 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
14 |Advances covered by DICGC/ ECGC (The risk weight of 50%
should be limited to the amount guarantesd and not the entire
outslanding balance in the accounts. In other words, the 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
outstanding in excess of the amount guaranteed, will carry 100%
rigk weight.)
18 |Advances for term deposits, life policies, NSC, IWPs, and KVPs
whara adequate margin is available 53752.49 0.00 53752.49 0.00 0.00
18 |Loans and Advances grantad by RRB to their staff 59805.58 p0o| 5980558 20.00 11961.12

17 |Takeout Finance
i |Unconditional takeover (in the boaks of lending institution)

Where full credit risk is assumed by the taking over institution 0.00 20.00 0.00

o Where only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over insiitution
b.1 |The amount to be taken owver 0.00 20,00 0.00
b.2 |The amount not to be taken over 0.00 100.00 Q.00
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i |Conditional takeover {in the books of lending and taking over

nsiitution) 0.00 0,0D| 0.00 100.00 0.00
v Other Assets - 104593.20 0.00| 104593.20 60704,55
i|Premises, Furniture and fixtures ' 4778.28 0.00 4778.28 100.00 4778.28

iifInterest due on Government Securities / Accrued interest on CRR
balance maintained with REBI on account of Govemment

Transaction (net of claims of government/RBI on banks on account 10529.78 0.00 10529.79 e GEp
of such transactions)

iii{ Income tax deducted at scurce (net of provition)} 33358 88 0.00 33358.86 0.00 0.00

iv|Advance tax paid ( net of provition)} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

V|2l Other assets 55926.27 0.00 5592827  100.00 5592827

TOTAL 3415583.98| 117370.20| 3298213.78 1978141.32

* Intangible assets and losses deducted from Tier capital should be assigned Zero weight
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PART -C (Section 1) : OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
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Rs. in lakhs
Margin and Met CCF for RW for | Risk Adjusted
Credit Contingent/ OBS ftems iR Gross Block Provisions Exposure | contingent obligant value of
Expusure Gross - Exposure
Margin
Letter of Credit {Doc) Gowt. 0.00 LX) 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
Lelter of Gredit (Doc) Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000]  20.00 0.00
Letter of Credit (Doc) Others 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00/
Total Letter of Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Financial Gowt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Guaraniees- Financial Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 2000 0.00
Guarantees- Financial. Othars 0.00 0.00 D.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Guarantees Finaneial 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Govt. 0.00 0,00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Guaranteas- Others. Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 20,00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Others 17.18 0.00 77.19 50.00 100.00 38.60
Total Guarantees- Others 77.19 0.00 77.18 3860
Acceptance and Endorsements Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Acoeplance and Endorsements Banks 2014492 0.00] 2014482 100.00 20.00 402898
Acceptance and Endorsements Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total Acceptance and
End . 2014492 0.00] 20144.92 4028.98
Undrawn Committed credit lines Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,00 0.00 0.00
Unidrawn Committed credit lines. Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00
Undrawn Commitied credil lines Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00
Undrawn Committed credit lines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certain transaction -related ontingent
items (e.g.wamanties and standbyliCs
refated 1o paricular fransactions) / Note
issuance  faciliies and  revolving
underwrling facilibes / Othar commitments Gowt, 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
(e.g.. formal standby faciities and credit
Enes) with an original maturity of over ona
year,
Certain transaciion -related ontingent
items {e.gwarranties and standbyl/Cs
refated 1o particular transactions) / MNote
issuance  faclilies - and  revolving
underwriling facilites { Other commitments Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
fe.g.. formal standby facilities and credit
lines) with an original maturity of over ong
YEar,
Certain  transaction -related ontingent
items  (e.g.warranties and standbylL/Cs
relaled to particular transactions) / Note
igsuance  faclifies  and revalving
underwriting fackties | Other commitments Others 0.00 0.00 C.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
{e.g.. formal standby facilibes and credit
lines) with an onginal maturity of over ane |
YESF, |
Others Govt. 12182.41 0.00| 12182.41 100.00 0.00 0.00
Others Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
Others Others 96,65 0.00 946,65 100.00 100.00 96.65
Total Others 12279.06 0.00( 12279.06 96.65
Total Contingent Expostire 32501.17 0.00] 3250117 4164.23
Claims against bank not
. 0.oo 2.88 100. 100.00 .88
acknowledged as debt 1362.88 136 00.00 1382
Total of Part C 33864.05 33864.05 5527.11

specific purpozes and free from any lien.
2. After applying the conversion factor as indicated above, the adjusted off-Balance Sheet
altributable to the relevant counter-parly as specified,
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Sl } Book Value |conversion| Equivalent Risk Adjusted

No. Factor (%) Value Weight Value
Nature of Item

NIL

Ncte: Netting may be done enly for advances collateralized by cash margins or deposits and in respect of assets where provisions for depriciation on
for bad and doubtiul debts.

Part C Section 2 (i) : TOTAL OF CONTRACTS AND DERIVATIVES (Foreign Exchange) Rs. in lakhs
Item Hiiinuel Felnsipal Risk Weight Risk Adjusted value
Amount

1|Forward Forex Contract .
2|Interast Rate Contract

_— ]
3|Others

p—

4 TG‘tal - IIl
6|Extra

!

/‘j@w‘is,%———'—/jﬁf}’/ il J

(CA Jintendra Shukia) {M.B. Gupta) (Sanjeev Bhapdwaj)
Partner (M No.412422) Chief Manager eral Manager Chairman
Date:22.05.2024

Place:Moradabad
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

Statement of Cash Flow
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i At s ) [AmE, Ra T}
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax and Pricr Period Ajustments 538840 5337490
Non-Cash ad!lrshngnts
Depreciation Expanses 93898 98665
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets -781 -1259
Adjusiment of net provision of Income Tax with Advance Tax Paid -1109529
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGE 631957 4325367
Movements in working capital
Increaze/Decrease in Deposits 29440758 24070823
Increasel Decrease in Other Liabilities -1049911 678975
Decreaselincrease in Advances -11083239 -21867382
Decrease/increase in Investments 1997264 1395604
Decrease/increase in Other Assets 171427 5004105
Less: Taxes paid -160000 -250471
Cash Generated from operations 19316399 9031654
NET CASH FLOW FROM/OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A) 19948356 13357021
CASH FLOW FROM/INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets -70968 -118649
Praceeds from sale of fixed Assets 800 1379
NET CASH FLOW FROM/INVESTING ACTIVITIES{B) 70168 -117270
CASH FLOW FROM/FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash flows from financing Activities
Increasel Decrease in borrowings -1228147 463718
Increase/ Decrease in Reserve and Surplus -1120000 1]
NET CASH FLOW FROM/FINANCING ACTIVITIES|C) -2348147 463718
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+() 17530041 13703469
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
A) Cash and Balances with REI 12097869 10854938
B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice 22795828 8 10335290
Total-l 34893697 21190228
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
A) Cash and Balances with RBI 12905279 12097869
B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice 39518459 22795828
Tatal-Ul 52423738 34893697
.|Total Cash Flow During the year
Increase/( Decrease) in Cash Flow( Il-1) ¥ 17530041 13703469
As per our separate report of even date attached
= e

For V P Aditya & Co {M.BGupta) ) ({sanjeev waj)
Chartered Accountants Chief Manager eral Manager Chairm
FRN: 000542C
/,g‘cg\-u y //’, I\
{CA Jitendra Shukla) [Sanjee ar Dubey) (Bhuvnesh-Kumar) {Nandini Ghase)
Partner rector Director Director

(M.No 412422)

Place : Moradabad mar Garg) [Shiv Shanker)
Date: 22.05.2024 " Director Director
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